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CONTINUATION SHEET Case Report Number
— 2006-001845
T Initial Offense Classification Subject Date of Report
1 Homicide Duane R. Morrison (S) 10-06-06

On September 27, 2006, 1 was at the Bailey substation waiting for a victim to arrive at the substation so I could
interview her. I came downstairs from the DHS office and heard Sgt. Hardey yell there was 2 man with a gun at
Platte Canyon High School. I thought I heard Communications say there was a student in the school with a gun.
I ran out the back door and got my bulletproof vest out and my AR rifle out of the back of my patrol car. Idrove
emergent to the school. There were several deputies in the substation that morning. I was the last one to leave
the parking lot because I had to get my vest and gun. AsIwas driving to the school I heard a deputy ask me if I
could turn around and get the shield. I turned around and went back to the Bailey substation to get the ballistic
shield. When I arrived at the substation Animal Control Officer Purcell told me Animal Control Officer
Matthew Sexton, another Animal Control Officer, had taken the shield up to the school. I passed Officer Sexton
as | went back to the substation but didn’t know he had the shield. I got the shield from Officer Sexton. After
left Officer Sexton, I remembered I didn’t have my pack set so I radioed from my patrol car that I needed his
pack set. I went inside the school up the stairs and knocked on the door announcing 111 (my radio number) was
at the door with the shield. I didn’t get a response. Officer Sexton arrived with his pack set and I radioed to the
deputies inside I was outside the hall door with the shield. Sgt. Hardey opened the door and I gave the shield to
somebody:; | don’t remember who took the shield from me. I went into the hallway of the classroom and heard
Lt. Hancock asking the suspect what he wanted. I was not in a position to hear a response from the suspect. 1
went outside in the hallway and guarded the next door down from room 206. I thought in my mind I knew the
classroom the suspect was in and thought the door I was guarding could be an exit for him. I took a position
iust down from the door in an entryway to room 208. This provided me cover in case the suspect came out that
door. Sgt. Hardey had taken a position opposite of me. Shortly thereafter, Deputy Brigham arrived and moved
to a position across from the door I was guarding. Sgt. Hardey left and returned with Sheriff Wegener and they
started to evacuate students from the room next to 206. Sgt. Hardey provided cover for the Sheriff and kids as
they were being evacuated. Sheriff Wegener returned and then started to evacuate the students across the hall
from room 206. They were evacuated to the west end of the hallway and down the stairs. I provided cover for
the students and Sheriff as he evacuated the students.

All the students were evacuated from the upstairs classrooms. Idon’t know what happened downstairs. At this
time I remember Sgt. Bonnelycke and Detective Morgan arriving and Sgt. Bonnelycke went to the haliway
where Lt. Hancock was trying to talk to the suspect. Detective Morgan took a position in the hallway. Several
more deputies arrived, Deputy Reynolds, Undersheriff Gore, Deputy Deberry and Detective Goto. Most of the
responding deputies stood in the hallway providing cover and waiting for assignments. An unknown deputy
took my position and I went to the hallway where I heard Sgt. Bonnelycke talking with the suspect. I heard Sgt.
Bonnelycke ask the suspect to give him something to work with and that he, Sgt. Bonnelycke, wanted this to
end peacefully with nobody getting hurt. This is the extent of what I heard reference the negotiations. I never
heard the suspect reply. Deputy Lougheed was drawing a map of where the suspect was in the room and said I
should show it to Sheriff Wegener. After Deputy Lougheed explained the map to me, I went downstairs to the
main level and saw Sheriff Wegener with a Lt. From Jefferson County. Sheriff Wegener was looking at a map
of the rooms hanging on the wall and I explained the map Deputy Lougheed drew to Sheriff Wegener. The Lt.
from Jefferson County was getting out his incident command soft pack and dry eraser board. At this time an
~~ unknown Denver officer entered the school and said he had a child in the school what couid he do to help. I

Officer's Signature & Number Supervisor's initials & Dale
A. Franck #9118
| page [ of /2
* Rev. 6/98 Form: PCSO-

N




PARK COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

p— CONTINUATION SHEET Case Report Number
2006-001845
1 Initial Offense Classification Subject Date of Report
1 Homicide Duane R. Morrison (S) 10-06-06

don’t kﬁow that anybody answered him. Sheriff Wegener asked me to stay with him because he needed my
investigation skills. Then Sheriff Wegener said one of the hostages in the room might know who the suspect

was and Sheriff Wegener asked me to go over to the district offices and find"¥ and interview
her about the suspect. Just as [ was getting ready to leave, I heard over the radio that a hostage had been
released. 1 waited to see if Sheriff Wegener wanted me to interview her. _ _ 3 (I think that was

her last name) was the hostage released. Once she made it to the command post on the first level of the school,
Sheriff Wegener and the Lt. from Jefferson County began gathering intelligence from her and Sheriff Wegener
told me contact ___ Ileft the command post and went to the district offices to find "_ _

Once I got to the school, I met an unknown faculty member and told her I was looking for I met with
r ‘s in the boardroom of the school and asked what she knew about the suspect. said she did not
know who the suspect was but provided me a physical description. The suspect was a male approximately 5°
10" with a buzz cut type haircut and whatt — described as five o”clock shadow for facial hair. The male
was described as being in his late 30°s early 40°s. ' couldn’t tell me what he was wearing except for a

blue hoody.

said when the suspect walked into the room he was talking to Mrs. Smith and said he had a bomb in
~ his backpack and not to touch it as the backpack with the bomb was set to go off. The suspect also shut off the
lights in the room. The suspect had the males leave the room and had the remaining students go to the
halkboard. —~ described the backpack as a mid size pack that was a soft pack and brown in color.
7 =, described the gun as being a handgun that looked like plastic. When the suspect shot the gun,
~ .5aid it was real loud and it smelled like sulfur. also told me the suspect was asking
everybody that was left in the room their last names however, the suspect asked”  _ and Emily for their
dad’s name. The suspect also said to give him 30 minutes and he would let someone go. During this interview
= told me the suspect I __ and had{ , -
Whenr was allowed to leave the room, she saw! =" 3 Thiswas all
o _had to tell me. Itold, she did great and gave me some very important information. I told her I
was sorry she had to go through something like this. At this time, the faculty member that met me earlier said
____  had filled out a voluntary statement. read what¥ 7 had written and asked the faculty to member
to hold onto the statement because I did not want to lose it.

The faculty member said there was another student I should talk to that might be able to give me some -
information. I asked her to bring him in. Imet with a male identified only as __ lasked __totell me
what he knew about the suspect and the situation when the suspect arrived. said a man walked into the
classroom with a backpack. The suspect pulled a gun out of his jacket and told the kids to face the chalkboard.
The suspect touched!  unknown last name) and told him to leave the room. The suspect fired the gun and
then touched __ on the back and told him to leave. & o _3aid his ear was ringing because he was close to the’
gun when the suspect shot. . _ described the suspect as short and skinny middle age estimated age between
.~ 30’s and 40’s with a shaved head and a five o’clock shadow for facial hair. The suspect was wearing a hoody
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and had a backpack in a camo design and said it was a soft pack. This wasall ___ had to tell me. Ithanked
_for his invaluable information and told him to hang in there.

I left the district office and went to report back to Sheriff Wegener. While I'was interviewing the students, I

heard over my pack set that incident command had been moved across the road to the football field. As1was

walking toward the football field, Lt. Muldoon hollered at me and pointed to a female walking across the

parking lot. Isaw this female as I was walking and asked her how she was doing and she said ok. She was

walking towards the district offices. I had passed her and that’s when Lt. Muldoon said she was a hostage and 1
needed to speak.with her. [ told Lt. Muldoon that would have to wait for a minute, as I needed to report back to
Sheriff Wegener what I learned frome.. i Tmet with Sheriff Wegener and told him what1
learned. T also told Sheriff Wegener about the suspect asking forg_ " "jand Emily’s dad’s names and

: perhaps there was a connection with the suspect and Emily’s dad since Emily was still being held hostage. The
1t. from Jefferson County, I learned later his name was Lt. Ron Leonard, said I should pass that information on
to Sgt. Webb with Jefferson County and was pointed to a trailer in the vicinity. Sheriff Wegener told me to get
all the hostages that had been released (some more.hostages had been released while I was interviewing
T jand’'____and have them all sit in the back of one ambulance and the ambulance crew wanted to

complete a medical check on all the hostages. I finally found Sgt. Webb and told him about a possible

- connection between Emily Keyes and maybe the suspect knowing Emily’s dad. After passing on that
information, | returned back to the district offices and walked into a gym where quite a few of the students had
gathered. I met with victim advocates Janet Adams and Bonnie Edmonson. I told them I was looking for the
jostages and they helped me gather{, ~ __ ____sand I believe there was one more female that came with me

. but I don’t remember her name. [ asked Janet if she could come with me and sit with the girls in the back of the

»ambulance. I also asked Janet if she could get the girls information such as birthdays, addresses, parent’s names
and telephone numbers. I escorted the hostages across the pedestrian walkway and down to the second
ambulance in line. I asked the girls to stay in the ambulance with Janet Adams. When ] got to the ambulance, I

+ saw the female that I passed earlier in the parking lot. Her name was " asked me if 1
could re-snap her bra, which I did. Tasked  jifthesuspectt . saidhe o

" and thought he was going to do more but didn’t because ___ was - _ ;and she felt lucky. I asked
. 7 how she was doing and said that she was really ok. Tasked _ what she could tell me about the

s suspect.. described the suspect as being in his late 50°s early 60°s with short hair and being approximately

5* 8” tall. The suspect had on a sweater with a gun on his right hip. She thought the gun was an automatic. The
suspect said there was a bomb in his backpack but'___ didn’t think the backpack contained a bomb. I did not
question _ .on that anymore because in my mind I knew the backpack would still be treated as if it had a
bomb. ~  described the backpack as being 2’ X 17 brown camo. . asked if I wanted to know where the
backpack was specifically and I told her yes. The backpack was in the top left gorner of the room on the 2" row
of desks on the 2™ desk from the left. The suspect fired the weapon near{  ,but’ __didn’t see a bullet go
anywhere. The suspectasked _ _ her for her first and last name. [thanked __ for her help. While I was at
the ambulance with the hostages somebody said that Mrs. Smith, the teacher, was right beside the ambulance

and I found Mrs. Smith and asked her to stay in the ambulance with the girls, which she did.
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After gathering the hostages, I was met by a man identifying himself as Steve with CBL. Steve needed me to ask
the Sheriff if in fact CBI was handling the investigation. [ went to command and spoke with Sheriff Wegener
and told him CBI needed an official request from the Park County Sheriff’s Office asking for CBI's help with
the investigation. Sheriff Wegener said yes we were asking for assistance from CBI. 1relayed that to Steve and
he immediately gathered all investigators from all responding agencies to stage in a different area for
assignments. Greg Sadar with CBI was also present as well as investigators from Jefferson County, ATF, Sgt.
Webb, Steve with CBI and myself. I gave these investigators a brief synopsis about how the call came in and
what happened and what little information I received from some of the hostages. It was decided that the
hostages needed to be interviewed in depth about what happened and J efferson County investigators were
handling that. ATF agents were going to interview the other 24 students who were in the room when the
suspect came in. Sgt. Webb asked me whom I wanted sent down for _ :xaminations and I stated ther
. S ' I was trying to gather a roster of the kids who were in
classroom 206 and had been kicked out by the suspect as well as trying to find out where those kids were being
transported for ATF’s interviews of those 24 students. After that was resolved, I had received information that a
femnale had gotie to the Bailey substation and said she thought it was her ex-husband who was in the school. 1

did not handle that €aformation and had received it from J ail Sgt. Monica Jones. All I can remember was the
Later I was told that the suspect

last name w mnd
wasn't _ Y.d he had been found in Arizona.

_ had no concept of time as the day unfolded. At one point, ATF agent Becca Sauerhaft asked me if 1 wanted to
run my bomb dog Cay because we had not Jocated the suspect vehicle and there was the threat of explosives.
The entire parking lot and vehicles needed to be searched. 1told Becca I didn’t feel comfortable working Cay
because he hadn’t trained in over a month due to his injury and surgery and I just didn’t have time to run him
because I was helping other agencies. Becca said that was fine and another ATF agent was there with his bomb
dog and Becca said they would take care of clearing the cars in the parking lot. At some point during this
afternoon, I heard Emily had text messaged her father saying I love you guys and was told the message was sent

at 1:50 pm.

Everybody had their respective assignments and I was getting ready to go over to the district offices to start
watching camera video to see if we could see the suspect enter the parking lot. As I was preparing to walk over
to the offices I heard an explosion from inside the school and knew the SWAT team was making entry. The
entire command center at the football field fell silent. Then I heard over the radio the request for an ambulance.
Becca found me and told me she and ATF agent Larry Krisl were with Emily’s father at the end of the bleachers
on the football field. Itold her I didn’t know the status of anything right now. Then I heard another call for the
ambulance, the ambulance couldn’t get there fast enough, and the suspect.was deceased. I knew then one of the
hostages had been injured. I kriew from the day’s events there were two female hostages left. Somewhere |
heard the hostage that was injured was breathing. I heard from somewhere the other hostage had gotten out and
found it was ' ____ "Becca said she would go back and tell John Michael Keyes

. that his daughter was breathing. The Flight for Life helicopter started and I waited for the ambulance crew to

finish unloading the victim onto the helicopter. 1 grabbed one of the ambulance personnel and asked how the
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victim was. The male ambulance person bowed his head and said she’s breathing but it didn’t look good. 1
called the Bailey substation looking for Victim Advocate Director Mary Pat Bowen to tell her I had John
Michael Keyes at the football field. Mary Pat told me she had Emily Keyes’ mother at the substation. Isawa
fernale deputy with Jefferson County in her patrol car on the football field and saw she had John Michael Keyes
in her car. Icontacted this female deputy and told her Mrs. Keyes was at the Bailey substation and could she
stop at the substation to pick up Mrs. Keyes. This female deputy said she would and she was transporting Mr. &
Mrs. Keyes to St. Anthony’s Central where Emily was being transported.

After the incident, I walked up to the school where I saw Sgt. Bonnelycke and Becca standing and talking. I
went up to them and saw Sgt. Bonnelycke had been crying. I walked in on their conversation and heard Sgt.

Bonnelycke say when he goestof____ next year k I asked what he was talking
about and he said ___ the = _ — ,was® ___ While Sgt, Bonnelycke was
negotiating with the suspect he picked up ) _and started talkingtoher© ___, This made the
suspect mad and he made them quit speaking I told Sgt. Bonnelycke he did a great job and that only

one student was lost and he successfully negotiated four hostages from the suspect. Sgt. Bonnelycke was very
distressed.

*»

While talking with Sgt. Bonnelycke and Becca, information was aired over the radio that a parent was receiving
text messages from his son stating they were still inside the school in the library. At this time, incident
.ommand had broken down and officers inside were still calling command. Lt. Muldoon and I started
answering the calls for command from the officers inside. Lt. Hancock was still upstairs maintaining the crime
scene and asked for two teams to come into the school and check the library. 1 saw some Jefferson County
officers (they looked like the bomb squad) and said we still had kids inside and could they go in and assist with
clearing the library. They suited back up and went into the school. Lt. Hancock assigned the crime scene over
to another deputy and said he would go down to the library and check. Lt. Hancock advised there were four
students and three teachers or four teachers and three students in the library. The students and teachers were
escorted out of the school. 1do not know where they went from there. At this time, the school was checked
again starting from the Middle School and working there way towards the High School to make sure no kids
were left and to check again for anything. While PCSO deputies and Jefferson County personnel were
checking, PCSO team found a pair of men’s adult clothes in a closet in room 10 of the Middle School. The
clothes looked suspicious and were out of place according to the deputies. As they continued to search a green
ammunition can was found somewhere in the high school. I can’t remember where they said it was and I never
found out where it was for sure. The deputies were asking for the bomb squad to come back into the school and
check the can. It was out of place being somewhere in the middle of a floor. I found the Jefferson County man
in charge of the bomb squad (I met him earlier but have no idea what his name was) and told him about the
green ammunition can found by one of the search teams. Eventually the bomb squad found the can and had
taken X-rays to determine what was inside.

Lt. Hancock came out of the school with the student and teachers and I could tell he was very distraught over
what happened with a hostage being shot. Lt. Hancock was blaming himself saying he didn’t do enough to
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~~ photographs. I was going to assist Grif and his team with processing the crime scene. The task for CBI that

protect the kids in the school. Ttold him he did a great job and everything that could be done was done. There
was nothing anybody could have done any different and reiterated we only lost one student and we could have
lost six, the first hostages, or the 30 kids that were in the classroom or the entire school if the suspect really had
abomb. I tried to make Lt. Hancock understand he did the best he could.

Lt. Hancock was made to take over incident command per the Undersheriff and I saw he was in no condition to
do so and told Lt. Hancock I would take over incident command. (The sheriff and undersheriff had responded
to the Bailey substation.) There wasn’t much of command left at the school and Lt. Hancock was asked to

respond to the Bailey substation.

I met with CBI agent Tom Griffin, “Grif”; and he asked who was going to be lead detective on this case and I
1old him I was. I contacted Communications and pulled a case report number under my name, 2006-001845,
and gave that number to Grif. He assembled his staff and decided who he was going to need. I told Grif about
the ammunition can that was being checked out By the bomb squad and at this time the school was not safe to

enter.

I found out a briefing with all the agencies was to take place at the gym at the district offices with all the
agencies present. The brief was for all agencies to meet and figure out what had been done and what needed to
be done. Prior to this briefing, Coroner Sharon Morris and some officer or somebody went into the school,
w~here the shooting took place, to see if the suspect had any identification on him because we still didn’t know
who the suspect was. Coroner Morris retrieved a driver’s license and I found out who the suspect was at the

briefing.

As Grif and I were walking to the briefing I told him this wasn’t like a regular call out from CBI where we assist
them in processing the crime scene and take care of the rest of the investigation. This was so big with all the
agencies assisting there was no way the Investigations Division of the Park County Sheriff’s Office could
handled the investigation, Grif asked if I met Steve Johnson with CBI and I told him I didn’t think [ had. When
we got into the gym, Grif found Steve Johnson and introduced us. I 'had been working with Steve all afternoon
but didn’t remember his last name. I told Steve this investigation with the multiple agencies was too big to
handle and I needed CBI to take over the entire investigation. That didn’t seem to be a problem and might have
been all ready worked out before I mentioned it to Steve.

We had the briefing and information was shared about who the suspect was and what was known about him at
this time. Assignments were made with various agencies to take care of that night. One assignment in
particular was a search warrant at the suspect’s last known address. A team of investigators were going to take
care of that but wanted a representative from Park County if one was available. I assigned Detective Goto to go
with that team. District Attorney Investigator Betty Royse was going to attend both autopsies because I did not
have a detective to spare to send to them. Betty was representing the Sheriff’s Office as well as the District
Attorney’s Office. Joe Clayton with CBI was going to attend both autopsies as well to collect evidence and take
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night was to collect the guns and get the information on the guns to ATF so they could start emergency traces.
The other task was to remove the body. Isent Detective Morgan home to get some sleep and be ready for the
next day because there was going to be another briefing at 6:30 am that morning. Detective Morgan was also on
the SWAT team when entry was made and | felt he needed the break from the day’s events. During this
briefing, I learned the suspect had filed a stolen gun report in Park County in 1999. 1told Greg Sadar we would

' look for that report. Thatnight I asked Reserve Deputy Q. Connell to check Atims for the report and if it wasn’t

in the computer he would have to go over to the courthouse and check the archived reports. Per Reserve Deputy
Connell, the report was retrieved on Thursday and turned into CBI Agent Sadar

That night and the next day I assisted CBI with processing the crime scene. Refer to Detective Morgan and
Goto’s reports for what they did following the day’s events.

On Thursday evening as CBI was almost done processing the classroom, Detective Goto and I went to the
Middle School, room 10, to collect the adult male clothes that were in the closet. The clothes did seem out of
place as the classroom seemed to be an art room. We collected the clothes and photographed them via video. 1
showed the clothes to Grif and it was decided we, the Sheriff’s Office, would maintain custody of the clothes
because there was a chance they could be from the teacher of that classroom. Detective Goto and I were going
to try and find the teacher on Friday to see if they were his clothes. Detective Goto maintained custody of the
clothes until late Friday when we could not find the teacher to verify. The clothes were turned over to CBI on

‘riday.

On Friday CBI Agent Ron Ardnt, Agent Joe Clayton and I finished the last minute details of the crime scene.
There were several things that came up such as a student seeing the suspect in green raincoat type jacket just
prior to entering the classroom. We searched for a green jacket in the vicinity and could not find one. The sand
bags outside the classroom and down the hall were confiscated because it was confirmed they were not part of
the Jefferson County Bomb Squad and it was believed the suspect had planted those to make law enforcement
think he had a bomb. Finally late Friday afternoon CBI released the crime scene portion of the school.

At approximately 3:25 pm, I received a page from Communications advising a female in Aurora was receiving
disturbing emails reference the school. I was unable to call Communications until 6:30 pm that night to get the
information. A female identified as Gloria Poole at 720-949-0957 called to say she received some disturbing
emails reference the shooting at Platte Canyon High School. I called Gloria back and asked what she received.
Giloria first of all didn’t know how she got the emails and had all ready forwarded them to Sheriff Wegener and
the FBL. As mentioned earlier, the emails had contents reference the school shooting but she didn’t give me
specifics. Itold her I couldn’t do anything at this time since I did not have access to the emails and would need
to get them from Sheriff Wegener. Gloria was concemed and wanted us to know. [ told her I would follow up
with Sheriff Wegener and call her back if I needed any further information from her. I told Detective Goto
about the emails Gloria received and Detective Goto started asking me questions about the addresses and where
they came from. I told him I did not get that information and Detective Goto called Gloria back and spoke with

~~ her reference the emails. Detective Goto told me after he talked with Gloria that he asked her to send the emails
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to his email address. Detective Goto followed up with the emails from Gloria. Refer to his report for further
information.

That evening I received a page from Communications asking me to contact Rob Henry at 719-836-3639 who
was the teacher at the Middle School. I called Rob that evening at 6:25 pm. Rob told me he is the teacher at
Fitzsimons Middle School room 10. He also told me the clothes in the closet were his and he is the cross-
country track coach. Rob said he changed from his work clothes into his coaching clothes. Iasked Rob if he
could describe his clothes. Rob stated he had a pair of khaki pants, a button down shirt but couldn’t remember
what the colors of the shirt were and a pair of brown leather shoes. The clothes Rob described matched what
Detective Goto and I retrieved. I confirmed they were his clothes. Itold Rob the clothes were currently in the
custody of CBI and I would notify CBI and tell them I confirmed the clothes were his and we would try to get
them back to him as soon as possible. Rob apologized for leaving his clothes and causing us concern. 1told
him I was glad to know they were his and not the suspects. I got Rob’s basic information such as: date of birth
2-9-73, he lives at 163 Deadman End in Jefferson, Colorado and his home phone is 719-836-3639. I thanked

Rob for his call back.

During the days after the shooting, CBI processed a crime scene down the road at mm 220 on Hwy 285 where it
was believed the suspect had camped prior to taking the school hostage. A gun was found at that campsite

‘believed to be the suspect’s. The next day another gun was found at the same campsite. CBI investigators

1andled the scene.

On Saturday September 30™ 1 attended the memorial service for Emily Keyes. After the service I was on my
way home when I received voicemail message from ATF Agent Larry Krisl stating he’d spoken to Sheriff
Wegener at the memorial service and learned that a third gun was found at Ben Tyler trailhead. Larry asked if ]
knew anything about the gun. I turned around and headed back towards the school. I contacted
Communications and asked what they knew about another gun being found. Communications advised a hiker
found a gun on the Ben Tyler trail and CBI had been notified and were actually processing the crime scene. 1
was told I could contact Jefferson County unit 141 for further details. I contacted Jeffco 141 and met him. He
told me basically what Communications told me. In the meantime I contacted Larry with ATF and we met at
the high school. Itold Larry what I knew at this point. We drove to Ben Tyler trailhead but did not see any CBI
agents. Larry contacted CBI headquarters and asked Agent Steve Johnson to contact him when the agents on
scene got back to Denver so Larry could get the information on the gun and start an emergency trace. After that
was resolved I went home.

I did not work on Sunday.

On Monday October 2™ I met with Detectives Morgan and Goto. At this point we didn’t have an active role in
the investigation of the school shooting so we started working on the Swat call out case we had Monday night at

475 Chickadee.
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While working on the other case, at 7:30 pm, I received a page from Communications advising the Keyes family
received a “sus letter” and the Sheriff was being notified. I called Communications to ask them about the page
and whomever I talked to in Communications said to me they believed the Keyes family received a letter from
the suspect in the Lancaster County School shooting in Pennsylvania. I finished the interview I was doing at the
Bailey substation and met with Sgt. Hardey. Sgt. Hardey and I responded to the Keyes® residence to see what
they had received. The family had opened the letter they received with a return address from Lancaster,
Pennsylvania, read it and then put it in a plastic zip lock bag. They also received two other letters from two
different towns in Pennsylvania but had not opened them. The two letters were put in a separate plastic zip lock
bag. The Keyes’ family indicated if the letters did not turn out to be anything they would like them back so they

could send a thank you note.

I took the letters back to the substation and read the contents. The letter with the Lancaster address was from a
male identifying himself via letterhead and return address label as Mr. Russell E. Landau 1917 Oregon Pike
Apt. C5 Lancaster, PA 17601-6452. The letterhead caption was the same as the return address label with the
exception of the middle initial E. and the last four of the zip code. The letter was dated September 29, 2006.
The first page of the letter stated his condolences for the loss of Emily. Landau also said he was 36 years old
and worked for the Postal Service. He included a “goal poem” and other poems for luck and support. Mr.
Landau said he lived in Colorado from 1978-1981. The second page of the letter contained a Best of Luck on
Your Goals with a poem undemneath. Then Landau referenced a man Keith Stevens Memory Paper and talked

ibout Mr. Stevens dying in a car crash. Landau referenced living in Boulder and attending school in Boulder,
Colorado from 1978-1979. Landau also referenced Jon Benet Ramsey Memory Paper titled Here Yesterday
Gone Today. On the third page Landau spoke about his favorite teacher’s aide and a friendship they shared.
Landau continued with other poems. After I read the letter the contents seemed weird and somewhat out of the
ordinary. Ilogged onto the Internet to see if a suspect had been named in the Lancaster County School
Shooting. The suspect had been named and it was not Mr. Landau. I logged onto the Law Enforcement website
Accurint to see if I could obtain a date of birth for Russell Landau. [ obtained a social security number

, a date of birth of and a telephone number of 717-519-0235. I contacted Communications

and asked if they could run a nation wide criminal history on Russell E. Landau. I also asked for a telephone
number for Lancaster County Sheriff’s Office. Communications advised they could not find any criminal
history on Russell E. Landau and provided me a telephone number for Lancaster County as 717-664-1180. I
contacted Lancaster County telling them who I was and what I was investigating. The dispatcher said she would
have an officer contact me. After a short time, I received a phone call from Officer Dierwechter with Lancaster
Police. He told me Lancaster is small and he is an officer for Lancaster. Officer Dierwechter looked up in their
computer records the information I provided them on Russell E. Landau. The only contact with Landau was he
was involved in an accident, was a key holder for some alarms and a 911 hang up. Officer Deirwechter said
nothing in their computer raised any red flags about Landau. I thanked him for his help and expressed our
condolences on behalf of the Park County Sheriff’s Office for the school shooting they were experiencing at that
time.
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On Tuesday October 3" I contacted Boulder Police and spoke to Detective Jane Harmer. I told Detective
Harmer about the letter and the reference to Keith Stevens and Jon Benet Ramsey and told her about the year
Russell E. Landau said he lived in Boulder and attended school. Iasked Detective Harmer if they had any
contact or anything in their records reference Russell E. Landau date of birth 12-20-69. Later I received a call
back from Detective Harmer saying they had not had any contact or record of Russell E. Landau.

During my investigation of this letter I notified Sheriff Wegener of what [ was doing to investigate the letter
from Landau. I also told Sheriff Wegener the other letters from Pennsylvania were just condolence letters and

there was nothing suspicious about them.

I contacted Sgt. Hardey and told him my investigation of the Landau letter was complete. I gave all the letters
we had taken from the Keyes’ family Monday night back to Sgt. Hardey so he could return them to the family.

Also that afternoon I spoke with Chris Schaefer with CBL Chris told me he was the agent in charge of the
school shooting and at that time I told him about the letter and what I had done to investigate it. Chris stated he
would stay in constant contact with me as the investigation progressed. I explained to him about my planned
vacation and told him Detective Morgan would be the contact during my absence.

On October 4™ 1 completed an inner office memo stating how our reports were to be written and asked the
-eports be completed as soon as possible and set a deadline of October 20™. Reports were to be turned into the
supervisors who would collect all deputies’ reports and then turn them in to me and I would forward everything
to CBL The memo went to Sheriff Wegener, Undersheriff Gore, Lt. Muldoon and Sgt.’s Hardey & Brown.

That morning I received a call from secretary Sharon Clarke from the Bailey substation. Sharon received a call
from 9 News wondering why News 4 received the autopsy results on Morrison and Emily and they had not. [
immediately went to the News 4 website and saw an article about the autopsy with the spokesman being Lance
Clem with CBIL. Sharon stated the Sheriff was upset because he was to be notified of the results and provided a
copy. 1 called Chris Schaefer and told him about the article on the News 4 website. Chris said he would look
into and call me back. Chris called back and said nobody from his office authorized any release of information
reference regarding the autopsies and said he was authorized to give me Lance Clem’s telephone number if
Sheriff Wegener wanted to speak with Lance Clem direct. I notified Sheriff Wegener and told him what [
learned from CBL. Sheriff Wegener said there was nothing in the News 4 article that he hadn’t stated in a press
release with the exception of the toxicology report on suspect Duane Morrison.

Late that afternoon I received a call from Chris Schaefer with CBI. He received a call from an aunt of the
Keyes’ family and was wanting information about the letter from Lancaster Pennsylvania. Chris asked if I could
fax him a copy, which I did. 1told him Sgt. Hardey told John Michael Keyes the outcome of my investigation.

On October 6", I received a call from Chris Schafer stating the family of Duane Morrison hired an attorney and

~~ CBI was working with the attorney on interviewing_family members. Chris asked if I had a tape of the 911 call

Officer's Signature & Number Supervisor's nitials & Date
A. Franck #9118
i Page /O of Z o
Rev. 6/08 Form: PCSO-

N




CONTINUATION SHEET Casc Report Number
2006-001845
Initial Offense Classification Subject Date of Report
1 Homicide Duane R. Morrison (S) 10-06-06

PARK COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

and a CAD call printout of the incident at Platte Canyon High School. 1 told Chris I had those items and would
send them down to him with Detective Morgan as Detective Morgan was going to CBI that afternoon.

Sometime during the week I spoke with Grif at CBL Itold Grif I had spoken to the teacher of the Middle
School room 10 and had confirmed the clothes in the closet were the teacher’s. Grif said he would release the
clothes to us and they would not be considered evidence. Grif also said he was going to send back a pair of
sunglasses that were found in a room adjacent to room 206. They were not of evidentiary value.

On October 7™ I received a call from Dana in Communications. Dana wanted to tell me about some information
a friend of hers overheard at the Loaf and Jug in Bailey. There were four boys at the Loaf and Jug the night
before, October 6™ approximately between 7:00 and 8:00 pm. Dana’s friend overheard the boys talking about
Emily Keyes and saying she was having computer sex with the suspect, Duane Morrison. I called Chris
Schaefer with CBI and told him about this information. Chris told me he had all ready spoken to the Keyes
family about Emily’s computer. Chris was aware of Emily possibly logging onto myspace.com and was
working on that. Chris also told me thus far there was no indication at this time the suspect even knew how to

use a computer.

On October 10", I received a call from Chris Schaefer. Chris asked me what I knew about David Shaffer and a
possible relationship with suspect Duane Morrison. I told Chris about a page I received from Communications
Thursday morning September 28", stating Deputy Brigham was at Platte Canyon Storage with some clothes he
thought was related to the David Shaffer case. I told Communications I was not aware of what Shaffer’s case
was except what I had read in the newspaper. Deputy Brigham wanted a detective to respond to his location and
look at the clothing. Itold Communications I would get with Detective Goto because he was more familiar with
the case than me and stated Deputy Brigham’s situation was not a priority today. I met with Detective Goto and
asked him to look at the items Deputy Brigham found. At some point during this time, Deputy Hannigan
responded to Deputy Brigham’s location and relieved him. For some unknown reason, Deputy Hannigan
thought the clothes were associated with Duane Morrison and the campsite at mile marker 220. Chris asked if T
could respond to the jail and meet with David Shaffer to see if he knew Duane Morrison or ever shared a hotel
room with Morrison. I told Chris I would meet with Shaffer at the jail and find out what he knew. I responded
to the jail and met with David Shaffer. I showed Shaffer a picture of Morrison and asked Shaffer if he knew
Morrison. Shaffer said he did not know Morrison stating Morrison looked familiar to somebody he met over 10
years ago. Shaffer said the only thing he knew about Morrison is what he had seen on the news and said he was
in jail the day of the shooting. I confirmed with Corporal Theobald from the jail that David Shaffer was in jail
the day of the shooting and wasn’t released until September 28™. I called Chris Schaefer back and told him
what Shaffer told me. Chris was satisfied that David Shaffer had no connection to Morrison and Chris would
not need to respond to the Park County Jail to interview Shaffer.

I have done nothing further in this case at this time. [ have coordinated with both district Sergeants and ali
parties involved to get me their reports reference their involvement with the Platte Canyon School shooting.

~~When the reports are done they will be tumed into me and I will get them to CBIL
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I am continuing to do follow up work at CBI's request, which will be documented in another supplemental.

End of report.
o
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o~ 2006001845.1
Initial Offense Classification Subject Date of Report
t School Shooting Morrison, Duane Roger 09-27-06

On September 27, 2006 at about 11:40 am I was at the sub-station in Bailey looking up a report for court
the next day. I was off duty at the time in plain cloths when I heard a call over the radio announcing a man had
entered the high school with a gun. Deputy Lougheed and myself left the sub-station and responded to the
school with lights and sirens. Upon arrival at the school I observed Sgt Hardey’s car at the south end of the lot
behind the main building and Lt. Hancock’s car near the main entrance. I got my AR-15 and my tactical vest,
with reloads, from out of the back of my car and entered the building through the northwest main entrance.

Refer to my interview with CBI for further details.
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3 Imitial Offense Classification Subject Date of Report
| Murder S/ Duane Morrison 09-27-2006

On September 27, 2006 at approximately 11:40am, 1 was advised by communications that there was a
man with a gun in the Platte Canyon High School.

1 arrived on-scene at Fitzsimons Middle School at approximately 12:15pm. Master Sergeant Brown,
Corporal Wood and I cleared the Fitzsimons Middle School and made sure that all of the children were out of
the building. We then moved into the Platte Canyon High School.

I went into the High School and went up the stairs leading to the upper level. I was met by two children
running down the stairs. I grabbed them and assisted them out of the building. I then proceeded back up the
stairs and assisted other deputies who were already on-scene. Deputies’ on-scene had already ¢ornered the
suspect in a classroom with some hostages. I was originally told that there were five hostages in the room with
the suspect. A few minutes went by before the suspect released his first hostage. 1 escorted the female hostage
down to the command post so that she could be interviewed.

Approximately 30 minutes later, a second female hostage was released and I again escorted her down to
the command post so that she could be interviewed. Ithen returned to the classroom were the other hostages

were being held.

Over the next few hours I escorted two other female hostages out of the building as the suspect was
releasing them. One of the female hostages stated to me that the girls inside of the classroom were being
sexually molested. The fourth released hostage confirmed to me that there were now two female hostages left in

the classroom with the suspect.

At approximately 3:30pm, I was staged up near the classroom were the suspect and hostages were
located. At this time I witnessed a loud explosion coming from the classroom were the hostages were located.

[ have no further information to report at this time. See “CBI” reports for further information.

End of Report.
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Murder Duane Morrison 09-27-06

On September 27, 2006 at approximately 11:43 AM 1 was advised by Communications of a male party
in the Platte Canyon High School with a gun. We were advised that the male party walked into the School with
a back pack carrying enough explosives to blow up the School. One round has been shot so far in room 206.
advised Communications that I would have Reserve Deputy Wheat on board with me and en route to Platte
Canyon High School from the Fairplay area.

Upon arrival I assembled a four-man active shooter team at the south end of Fitzsimmons Middle
School. We entered the building and went towards the threat. The threat was to be in room 206. This is located
in the High School on the top floor. We advanced forward to that area clearing rooms and hallways on the way.

Upon arriving at room 206, I got behind Sergeant Detective Bonnelycke who was negotiating with the
suspect through the door. I advised Bonnelycke that I had a key to the room. Other Officer’s lined up on me.
We waited and negotiated with the suspect for several hours. Bonnelycke was able to get five girls out of the
room. As the girls came out they were saying that the suspect was sexually assaulting them. We continued to
negotiate.

Once Jefferson County S.W.A.T. arrived on scene, they took over negotiation and overseeing operations
on the room. During this time the suspect would no longer talk to the Officers. The two remaining girls would
talk for him. During this time no more female parties were released. When asked if they were going to come
out, the girls would continue to say it would be a little while, or any time now. This went on for another two
hours. The girls finally said it would be over at 4:00 PM. This alerted the Officers on scene. Based on the time
line and the threats involved a decision was made to make entry into the room in an attempt to get the remaining
two girls out of the room and take the suspect into custody. Jefferson County S.W.A.T. led the team. The Door
was breached (See CBI reports).
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On September 27, 2006 at approximately 11:45am [ was monitoring the Park County Dispatch via Radio and heard that there
were shots fired at the Platte Canyon High School. | immediately went en-route from Fairplay. While en-route [ monitored the radio
traffic from Deputies that were on-scene and was given a description of a suspect and room number 206 located in the English
department area of the high school. I was advised that the suspect had a backpack that was to have explosive in it.

As | arrived | was advised there was a need for deputies to go to the Middle School and assist with evacuations. I drove up
the south doors of the Fitzsimmons Middle School. At the School 1 was let in and met with Cpl. Jeff Wood. [ was advised to bring the
students out to the south doors for evacuation. 1 had obtained a key from an administrator of the Fitzsimmons Middles School. I along
with other Deputies evacuated the Middle School. I went through the Canyon room and cleared the lunchroom along with Cpl. Wood.
I entered the High School through the north doors and met up with Mike Schmidt a coach for the Platte Canyon School. I noticed
evacuations were in progress of the lower floor of the high school. 1 cleared several classrooms from the south to the north on lower

level,

I met with the Principal Bryan [unk last name) who was on the telephone with Park County Dispatch. 1 spoke with
Commissioner J. Tighe. After I spoke with Tighe, Bryan needed to go to the administration building to try to get the phone to work in
room 206. I met with Sheriff Wegener on the lower level near the north doors. :

I observed Jefferson County Deputies that started to arrive. I met with Detective Franck, Sheriff Wegener and members of
the Jefferson County Sheriff's Office. During this time two female hostages were released and were spoken to with membets of the
Jefferson County Sheriff's Office. The Incident Command Post was moved and located to the football field.

I escorted a Jefferson County SWAT member to the upper level of the school. 1 assisted with radio communications and
observed Detective Sergeant Bonnelycke negotiate with the suspect through the door to the room. 1 escorted members of the Jefferson
County SWAT team as they arrived to the upper level of the school. also met with two ATF Agents on the upper level. 1 did a threat
analysis of the area with regards to sniper locations, Team locations and the possibility of an explosion from room 206.

As [ observed the situation there were times that [ could hear females screaming from inside room 206. | observed
negotiations with Bonnelycke and a female Police Officer trying to communicate with the suspect. At one point it was thought that the
suspect was in the duct or air conditioning system. 1along with an ATF agent entered the room next to room 206. I climbed onto a
ledge in front of the chalkboard and took off a roof panel to listen if there was anyone in the duct. No one was in the duct. 1was
checking the area and rooms and was listening to hear if anyone was in the duct.

I met with Cpl. Wood and we cleared a mecharical room and it was determined that someone could have gained access to the
roof area. [ climbed onto the roof behind Cpl. Wood. 1 asked Wood if anyone could hear someone if they were to walk onto the roof.
Wood stated “No.” We walked onto the roof and cleared the area. No one was found. I was informed via radio that the suspect and
hostages could here someone walking on the roof. I believe they heard Cpl. Wood as he walked a different path back to the door.

After getting off the roof I escorted two ATF agents to the command area. | met with Park County SWAT Medic G. Stanley.
1 was advised by Sheriff Wegener to escort Stanley to the staged Fire units located near the northeast doors of the school. While
staged with Stanley [ was advised to escort another Jefferson County Deputy negotiator to the second floor of the school.

After a short tirne at the staging area on the second floor | was advised by Sheriff Wegener to escort Stanley to the second
floor. While staging | was advised by the negotiators that the suspect gave a 4:00pm time line. I believe this was stated to me at
approximately 3:15pm. [ was advised that there were charges set for an explosive entry. At approximately 3:35 a dynamic entry was
made. See CBI report for further.

End of repoit.
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On September 27, 2006 at approximately 1:00pm I was advised by telephone of a hostage situation at the
Platte Canyon High School. | immediately put my uniform on and left my residence.

At approximately 1:10pm I arrived in the area of PCHS. I was directed by Sheriff Wegener to proceed
to the roadblock at US Hwy 285 and PCR 64 in Shawnee. I arrived less than one minute later. While at the
roadblock 1 was met by Deputies Brigham and Koopman. Brigham, Koopman and I maintained the roadblock

for approximately 20 minutes.

At approximately 1:30pm Cpl. Flint arrived at our roadblock. Flint told me and Brigham to get our
tactical gear and get ready to go to the School. Iput my tactical gear on. Steve Bargas arrived at the roadblock
while I was putting my gear on, Flint, Brigham, Bargas and I got into Brigham’s marked patrol car. We
followed several school buses to the school. As the buses turned around in the parking lot of the middle school
we parked the patrol car in the middle of the Hwy near the entrance to the middle school parking lot and covered

the buses from that location.

While covering the school buses Deputy Brigham was directed by the Sheriff to follow the buses to Deer
Creek Elementary School. Flint, Bargas and I remained on scene after Brigham left. We walked to the south
parking lot and took cover behind some vehicles. We met Deputy Carrigan and a Clear Creek SWAT officer. I

stayed at this location for about 1.5hrs.

At approximately 3:10pm Flint, Carrigan, Clear Creek SWAT officer and I began checking vehicles that
were parked on the west side of the south parking lot. We checked several vehicles and didn’t find any
suspicious items. As we began checking the 7% or 8% vehicle I heard over the radio, emergency traffic only in
five minutes. Flint, Bargas and I began moving along the west side of the main school building.

At approximately 3:35pm Flint, Bargas and I began moving along the west side of the main school
building. While moving I heard several loud explosions from inside the school. Ialso heard several small pops
that I believed were gunshots. Then I heard over the radio, “suspect down, hostage down, we need medics”.
Flint, Bargas and I began running towards the west door of the main High school entrance. We entered the
building and proceeded up stairs. As I reached the top of the stairs Sgt. Hardey told me to go get a stretcher and
more medics. I went out the west doors and grabbed a stretcher from a2 PCRS ambulance. I pulled the stretcher
into the school and up the north stairs. Several SWAT members took the stretcher from me and asked me to
stay in the hallway. I remained there for approximately 20 minutes.

At approximately 4:00pm I was asked to leave the school. I went outside and met up with several Park
County Deputies
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At approximately 4:20pm I was advised that the school needed to be searched for any other threats.
Several Deputies and I began searching the school starting at the south end of the middle school. We searched
the entire middle school and no threats were found.

At approximately 11:30pm CBI located Morrison’s vehicle. Bailey towing towed the vehicle to Fire

Station 1. I filed out a tow report and turned the vehicle over to CBI (see tow sheet)

End of Report
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On September 27, 2006 at approximately 11:40pm [ responded to Platte Canyon High School. The call was a
man with a gun in the school.

At Platte Canyon High School Undersheriff Gore informed me that Undersheriff Gore, detective Goto, Corporal
Greeley and I would enter the Middle School from the south entrance. We entered the middle school and moved
into Platte Canyon High School. At room 206 Sergeant Hardey contacted me. Sergeant Hardey advised me to

move to the first floor of the high school and relieve Corporal Wood. I relieved Corporal Wood and secured the

hallway until approximately 5:00pm.
At approximately 5:00pm I assisted in clearing temporary buildings on the south side of the middle school.

1 assisted in clearing the middle school and secured the gym after a metal ammo box was found. I stayed at the
gym until the Jefferson County bomb squad cleared the ammo case.

I cleared the high school at approximately 7:00pm.

End of report.
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On September 27, 2006 at about 11:40AM I was at the Substation in the town of Bailey located in Park
County Colorado. I received a call from Communications advising me there was a man in the high school with a
gun, Deputy Brigham, Sergeant Hardey, Lieutenant Hancock and I left the Substation and responded to the high
school with lights and sirens. En-route to the high school Communications advised me the male suspect had
taken hostages and was in the English pod in room 206.

Upon arrival at the high school I drove my patrol vehicle into the back section of the main parking lot
and parked behind Lt. Hancock’s vehicle. I got my AR-15 rifle out of the back of my vehicle and Lt. Hancock
and I entered the high school through the northwest entrance. Lt. Hancock and I saw students coming through a
set of double doors on the main level. We proceeded through the doors and down the hallway towards the south
set of stairs leading to the second floor. Sgt. Hardey met up with Lt. Hancock and I and we went up the south set
of stairs to the second floor. The three of us proceeded down the hallway towards the English pod. Sgt. Hardey
took a position to cover the south entrance to the English pod and room 206. Lt. Hancock and I continued to the
north entrance of the English pod and room 206. I heard a knock at the double set of locked doors at the north
entrance to the hallway. I went over to the doors and heard Deputy Brigham identify himself. I tactically opened

the door and Deputy Brigham was on the other side.

Lt. Hancock, Deputy Brigham and I opened the door that leads down the hall to room 206. We
vroceeded down the short hallway and saw the door to room 206. I moved across the hall for a better look at the
door to room 206 and ended up right in front of the door. There was a narrow section of double paned glass with
wire in between that ran the length of the door. The glass was on the left side of the doorframe as I was facing
the door. I saw the suspect, later identified as Duane Morrison, through the glass. Morrison was standing
approximately five feet inside the door. Morrison was standing between the wall and a tall AV cart that had a
television on the top shelf. The lights inside the room were off. Morrison was hiding behind a young female
with blond hair. Morrison was wearing a type of jacket that had a hood and he was wearing the hood. Morrison
had a dark colored pistol in his right hand and was holding it to the female’s head. [ stated, “There he is, he’s

right there”.

1 raised my AR-15 and took aim at Morrison’s head. I could only see from the bridge of Morrison’s nose
to the top of his head. The rest of Morrison was hidden behind the female hostage. I yelled for Morrison to drop
the gun. I believe I repeated this several times. Lt. Hancock had proceeded past the door and Deputy Brigham
was on my right side. While Deputy Brigham and I were standing in front of the door the Sheriff arrived at the
entrance to the hallway. The Sheriff gave the okay to take the head shot if it was there. I looked past Morrison
and there was a clear path behind him. I had a small target area to shoot at and I was concerned with a possible
deflection when the round hit the glass. I was concerned that the round might deflect and hit the female hostage.
I made the decision that I could not take a clear good shot. Morrison had been yelling at me to back away. Lt.
Hancock attempted to start negotiations with Morrison. Morrison said he had “3 pounds of C-4” and demanded
that we all back off. Deputy Brigham and I held our position until Lt. Hancock told us to move away from the

door.
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We moved away from the door towards the entrance of the hallway. We took up a position just out of
sight from Morrison. Lt. Hancock continued attempts to communicate with Morrison. Lt. Hancock kept asking
Morrison what it was he wanted and what could we do for him. Lt. Hancock expressed his concerns for the
hostages and asked Morrison if he would release them. Sgt. Hardey had come down the hall to where we were
positioned. Deputy Brigham had been off duty and did not have his ballistic vest on. Sgt. Hardey told Deputy
Brigham that he had to leave the building until he found a vest.

I held my position while Lt. Hancock continued to try and communicate with Morrison. Shortly after

* Deputy Brigham left several other officers showed up at our location. Detective Sergeant Bonnelycke took over
negotiations. Detective Corporal Morgan arrived followed by Corporal Greeley and Deputy Gaffner. Cpl.
Greeley had a key to room 206. Team one was established if something happened that required us to enter room
206. Cpl. Greeley would use the key to open the door. Cpl. Morgan would enter first and move to the left. I
would enter second and move to the right. Deputy Gaffner would enter third and take the middle. I am not sure
of the timeline but we all remained in position for an extended period of time. Sgt. Bonnelyke continued
communications with Morrison. Other officers had arrived at our location and were given various assignments.

Over an extended period of time Sgt. Bonnelyke performed well and managed to get Morrison to release
five hostages. There were still two female hostages inside the room with Morrison. Jefferson County SWAT
arrived at our location. Sergeant Brown told Team one to stand down because J effco SWAT was taking over.
Feam one remained on location with new assignments. I took up a position covering the classroom adjacent to
room 206. A new negotiator arrived at our location to assist Sgt. Bonnelyke a break. After an extended period of
time communications with Morrison appeared to be shutting down. Jeffco SWAT developed a plan and got
ready to take room 206 if ordered. A little later Morrison said, * that at 4:00PM it would all be over”. The
Sheriff gave the order for Jeffco SWAT to enter the room.

All units that were near room 206 were instructed to take cover. Jeffco SWAT detonated the charges and
entered the room. Lt. Hancock entered the room and I followed a few seconds behind him. As I was entering the
room Jeffco SWAT members were rushing one of the two remaining hostages out of the room. All available
personnel in the room were instructed to get all the backpacks and take them outside as far as possible.
grabbed several backpacks and ran them outside with them. I was instructed to throw them down the hill
towards US Highway 285 away from the school. I immediately returned to room 206 for more backpacks but
they had all been removed. Isaw Morrison on the floor by the back wall. I saw a female hostage, later identified
as Emily Keyes, __ o ' —eew . .I'wastold that Morrison had shot Emily in the
head. I saw a Park County SWAT medic on the floor beside Emily applying direct pressure to the wound in her
head. I cannot remember who identified me as an EMT but I went over to Emily to provide assistance. A Jeffco
SWAT member stood up to let me in to help the medic.
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The medic told me Emily had no detectable pulse. The flight team and medics from Platte Canyon
Rescue arrived at our location. Emily was placed on the pram and immediately taken down stairs. I helped carry
the pram downstairs and out to the ambulance. The ambulance then took Emily over to the helicopter and she

was taken to the hospital.

I have no further information at this time, end of report.

o~
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1 INVOLVED PARTY ANDERSON, MICHELLE 4/28/1977 29
Gender | Race Hair Eyes Height| Weight DL # State
F WHITE BLONDE/STRA
4 Home Address City State | Zip Phone
7593 PCR 68 BAILEY co 80421 (303) 319-5495
asiness Address City State | Zip
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Party # | Party Type Party Name ] Business | DOB Age
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Arrestees - Suspects - Offenders

n ﬁi Person Type
. NAMED ONLY

Persont Name
MORRISON, DUANE

Date of Birth
7/23/1953

Age

Sex Race

Ethnicity

DL #

State

Hair

Eyes

Height

Weight

SSN

Home Address

City

State

Zip Home Phone

Employer Name

Occupation

Business Address

City

State

Zip Phone

Modus Operandi

BIAS MOTIVATION
UNKNOWN

CIRCUMSTANCE

OTHER FELONY INVOLVED

CIRCUMSTANCE ADDITIONAL
CRIMINAL ATTACKED A CIVILIAN, CRIMINAL KILLED IN C

ALRIME
TRAL

’EL OF FORCE
FORCE

PROPERTY ATTACKED
NONE

STRUCTURE
INHABITED

WEAPONS
FIREARM, HANDGUN

WHERE OCCURRED
SCHOOL/COLLEGE
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Response
On September 27, 2006 at approximately 11:40 AM I was working on paperwork in the Investigations

Division Offices in Fairplay. Detective Sergeant Bonnelycke and Detective Corporal Goto were in the office
with me. | heard Communications air that a man had gone into Platte Canyon High School and fired at a
teacher. I heard a partial description of this man. I did not make out the entire description, but I heard
something about him wearing some blue. I began responding code. Sergeant Bonnelycke rode with me and
Corporal Goto followed us. While en route, Communications provided periodic updates. Iheard on the radio
that Deputy Reynolds was responding, Master Sergeant Brown was responding, and Corporal Greeley was also

responding.

Approximately just north of Grant on US Highway 285 I heard Corporal Wood who was on-scene advise
that kids were starting to evacuate on the south side of the school. Shortly after this I heard Master Sergeant
Brown call out with Corporal Wood to assist. Just north of Shawnee on US Highway 285 I heard Sergeant
Hardey who was on-scene ask for two officers to cover him near the main entrance of the school, near the
counseling offices. I asked Communications if they knew which classroom the gunman was in.
Communications advised that the gunman was in room 206. I had the school in sight at this time and I advised
Corporal Hardey that Sergeant Bonnelycke and I would take this position. As I drove past the school I saw
emergency personnel working to shut US Highway 285 down. I observed a long line of students exiting from
the south side of the school {from Fitzsimmons Middle School). These students appeared younger and most had
their hands in the air. I saw school buses in this area as well, and I also observed police personnel assisting the

students.

Sergeant Bonnelycke and I pulled around to the north side of Platte Canyon High School (PCHS)
between the main building and the administration offices. This was at approximately 12:10 PM. I observed
another line of students exiting from the entrance here. These students looked older—around high school age. 1
exited my patrol car and put on my body armor (vest) and charged my Colt AR-15. I also equipped myself with
my pac-set radio. Sergeant Bonnelycke also placed his vest on and he took my Remington 870 12-gauge
shotgun. I also had my duty weapon, a Smith & Wesson 4006. I asked the students exiting the building if they
knew where they were going. They responded that they did. Some of these students appeared scared, but most

appeared calm.

I observed Sergeant Hardey standing outside the building signaling Sergeant Bonnelycke and I to follow
him. Sergeant Bonnelycke and I ran upstairs with Sergeant Hardey. Here Sergeant Hardey appraised us of the
situation. Sergeant Hardey advised us that an unknown white male was in room 206 with several female
hostages. 1 am not certain of the exact count at this point, but I believe there were six hostages. I relieved
Deputy Brigham who had come in off-duty to assist, though Sergeant Hardey wanted him out of the building as

he didn’t have a vest on.
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Layout, Planning, and Negotiations

Room 206 was just off the main hallway. Another door led out onto the main hallway just south of room
206 and we initially believed that this door also provided access to room 206. We later found that this was not
the case. Sergeant Hardey asked me to post on this door in case the suspect tried to come out of it. While
covering this door from the main hallway, I heard Lieutenant Hancock apparently negotiating with a man in
room 206. Looking down the main hallway I observed Sheriff Wegener and Detective Corporal Franck
evacuate a classroom full of kids. These kids looked very frightened. - These kids exited down the south
stairwell that comes out near the Canyon Room. Shortly after this I observed Deputy Reynolds and
Undersheriff Gore come up the stairs along with Corporal Greeley.

Sergeant Bonnelycke stood outside room 206 and he had taken over negotiations. I grabbed the
Undersheriff, Deputy Reynolds, and Corporal Greeley and we made a quick plan to make immediate entry into
room 206 if we heard shots being fired. Deputy Lougheed and Deputy Gaffner also showed up in this area as
well, and later Master Sergeant Brown and Reserve Deputy Humke arrived in this area. Deputy Lougheed had
seen into room 206 and he described to me what he had seen. Deputy Lougheed explained that the suspect was
crouched behind a TV stand with a gun to a girl’s head and that the other hostages were lined up along the south
wall. Deputy Lougheed drew a quick diagram on a piece of paper. 1 later transferred this diagram to the wall
next to the door leading into room 206. Sergeant Hardey left the area to see if he had a sniper shot into room
206. I heard via my pac-set radio that Sergeant Hardey did not have a clear shot due to glare on the window.
Undersheriff Gore also left the area to go to incident command.

Corporal Greeley was the first man in our stack followed by myself and periodically followed by Deputy
Lougheed, Deputy Gaffner, and / or Deputy Reynolds. These other deputies behind me periodically changed
positions to relay information or to escort a hostage out of the school (see below). Corporal Greeley had a
master key to the school and the plan was: if we heard shooting, Corporal Greeley would open the door to room
206 and hold it while I and the deputies behind me made entry, followed in the end by Corporal Greeley. We
were all stacked behind Sergeant Bonnelycke. We could not move forward because there was a thin, vertical set
of widows running along the door to room 206. Our suspect could apparently see out of these windows, and he
became extremely agitated if he saw movement through these windows (see below),

Sergeant Bonnelycke had been negotiating for some time, asking the suspect what he wanted, what his
name was, why he was doing this, etc. The suspect would not provide any of this information. Sergeant
Bonnelycke wanted to know if the girls were okay so we could let their parents know they were okay. The
suspect became agitated, stating that he had already told us the girls were text-messaging their parents, so their
parents knew they were okay. Other than this, the suspect did not say much. The extent of most of his dialogue
consisted of telling us to get away from the door. Deputy Lougheed informed me that prior to my arrival, the
suspect had stated he had a backpack full of explosives and that he would blow-up the school if we tried to enter

the classroom.
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Eventually the classroom door opened and a white female exited. We sent this girl with Deputy
Reynolds to be escorted from the school. Sergeant Bonnelycke continued talking to the suspect, though he
received little in the way of a response. The suspect never mentioned wanting anything and he would not give
us his name, the names of the hostages, what he wanted, or why he was doing this. Eventually another hostage
was released. This girl looked BN , Irecall she was wearing a gray shirt. She had dark hair
and tears were running down her face. She looked terrified. Negotiations continued. Eventually another girl
was released. I would estimate this girl was released approximately half-an-hour to 45-minutes after the
previous hostage was released. I recall that this gir] had short, black hair, was Caucasian, and was wearing a
white t-shirt. This girl paused as she passed us. She was crying and she stated that the suspect was molesting

them.

Shortly after this the Jefferson County SWAT team arrived. Master Sergeant Brown had those of us
stacked behind Sergeant Bonnelycke pull back so the Jefferson County SWAT Team could take our place.
Those of us in the initial stack moved out into the main hallway and from there we went around room 206 to 2
computer lab of sorts. This room is connected to the main hallway via a smaller, connecting hallway. The door
to room 206 is located within this connecting hallway. From this computer room we could look down the
connecting hallway, approximately 10-feet or so, to room 206. Sergeant Bonnelycke was still negotiating, but
he was getting almost no response whatsoever from the suspect now. Eventually, a female negotiator for
Jefferson County took over negotiations. This lady had no success in getting the suspect to talk, so she started

alking through the hostages.

I heard bits and pieces of the continuing negotiations. During this time-period I assisted Jefferson
County SWAT with communications via my pac-set radio. I observed the Jeffco SWAT Team use a fiber-optic
camera and mirror to try and see into the classroom. I don’t know what they saw, but at one point I heard one of
the SWAT officers report to his team-leader that he had observed a black, semi-automatic handgun.

An issue arose over the air conditioning. The air conditioning was making enough background noise
that the negotiator was having to yell to be heard. 'Likewise, the hostages were also having to yell to respond.
The Jeffco SWAT team-leader asked if the ceiling tiles had been previously moving. Looking at the ceiling
tiles, you could see some of them slightly moving. Deputy Lougheed advised us that the ceiling tiles did this
when the air conditioning was running. Initially I was requested by the Jeffco negotiators to have the AC
shutdown. Shortly after this, the SWAT team-leader asked that it be left on as it masked our movements in the

hailway.

At some point, during the time when the Jeffco negotiator was talking, the suspect became extremely
agitated, yelling for us to get off the roof. I heard the hostages screamning and the suspect was yelling repeatedly
and loudly for us to get off the roof. 1 heard a rumbling sound from the floor. I cannot be certain, but my
feeling regarding this rumbling sound is that the hostages were being made to repeatedly stomp their feet up and
down on the floor. The Jeffco SWAT team-leader asked if anyone was on the roof. I told him that no one had
gone to the roof to my knowledge, and that if they had, they didn’t tell us. The Jeffco negotiator responded to
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the suspect, saying that no one was on the roof and that the noise was being caused by the air conditioning. I
later learned that Corporal Wood and Master Sergeant Brown had gone up onto the roof.

Negotiations continued. Eventually another hostage was released. I recall this hostage was a Caucasian
female with blonde hair and a blue shirt. This girl was crying and she paused by the Jeffco SWAT Team and
said something. I couldn’t hear exactly what she said.

Eventually Sergeant Bonnelycke began negotiating again. The suspect was still not saying anything and
I would estimate he didn’t say anything for almost two-hours at this point, other than yelling about people on the
roof. A plan had been made to make entry into room 206. A breaching charge was placed on the door, and
another charge for a gun port had been placed onto the east wall of room 206. There were two hostages
remaining in the room. One of the hostages identified herself as Emily, and she did most of the talking. I
learned that the other hostage was named P andthat” _ 7 Emily
told Sergeant Bonnelycke that she wanted to go to law school when she graduated and that® =

" 7\ She said she was scared.

When the Jeffco negotiator was talking, she asked Emily and { o, if they could get up and leave.

“™ Emily responded that they could in a couple of minutes. Later, when asked this same question, Emily

responded, “In a minute.” The negotiator asked why they couldn’t leave now. Emily said that they couldn’t

eave. An hour or so would go past, and the negotiator would again ask if the girls could leave. Again the
response was that they could Jeave in a couple of minutes. The negotiator pointed out that they had said that an
hour ago. The negotiator wanted to know why the girls couldn’t leave now. Emily said they could not leave.
The negotiator wanted to know what was going to happen in a couple of minutes. Emily did not know.
Eventually, around 3:15 or 3:20 PM Emily said that they could leave at 4:00 PM. The negotiator asked what
happened at 4:00 PM. Idid not hear Emily’s answer. Emily was crying and she sounded terrified. Emily told
the negotiator she was scared. The suspect was not saying anything.

Prior to making entry, Sergeant Bonnelycke tried again to gain the release of the hostages. Sergeant

Bonnelycke, . - jbegan talkingtoq v I'heard aresponse but
I don’tk kn_t_)_\_v_\_who responded or what was said. I heard Sergeant Bonnelycke ask if the suspect didn’t want him
- __ Tdon’t know what was said, but I didn’t hear Sergeant Bonnelycke speak inLT »again,

Eventually a Jeffco Officer told us that as soon as the negotiators came back into the computer room we
were in, to plug our ears because they were going to make entry. I heard Sheriff Wegener advise us that there
was a SWAT medic standing-by outside and someone needed to come and get him. Master Sergeant Brown left
and when he returned he had with him Gene Stanley, a medic on our SWAT team. Sheriff Wegener asked if
Gene had his medical supplies with him. Gene indicated he had a bag with the basics.
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PARK COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

CONTINUATION SHEET Case Report Number
20060018458
Initial OfTense Classification Subject [ate of Report
Homicide S/ Duane Morrison 09-27-2006

Sergeant Bonnelycke talked to the*suspect one last time, ordering him to come out of the room. There
was no response. Just after 3:30 PM the negotiators came back to the computer room. There was a tremendous
blast and I ran to room 206.

Entry
Per my instructions from my supervisor, refer to my report made to CBI regarding the rest of this

incident and the subsequent shooting.

Follow-up
On August 28, 2006 at approximately 11:05 AM Detective Corporal Goto and I responded to the

Cutthroat Café in Bailey to follow-up on a lead. During a briefing that morning with CBI, we were told that in
the past a student at Platte Canyon High School by the name of Jeremy Black had made unwanted advances
toward Emily. CBI also advised us that Black may have been harassing Emily recently at her job at the
Cutthroat Café. During this briefing CBI also advised that there may have been an instance involving Black in
the past wherein he molested Emily in some way. :

While at the Cutthroat Café Corporal Goto and I first spoke with IP/ Michelle Anderson, DOB: 04-28-
1977. Michelle stated that she knew Emily but that Emily had not mentioned being stalked to her. Michelle
said that Emily never mentioned anyone stalking or harassing her. Michelle said that Emily did talk about a
2roup of girls at the school whom she (Emily) referred to as the “mean girls.” Michelle recalled that one of
these girls was named Michelle explained that Emily told her these “mean girls” were generally unkind
to other girls they considered beneath them. Michelle said that she felt that if Emily was being harassed or
stalked, she (Emily) would have told her (Michelle). Corporal Goto and I showed Michelle a recently obtained
booking photo (Jefferson County—July 11, 2006) of the man who murdered Emily, S/ Duane Morrison.
Michelle looked at the photo but said she didn’t recall seeing Duane at the Cutthroat Café. Corporal Goto and I
asked if Michelle noticed anything unusual about Emily the last time they worked together. Michelle said that
she worked with Emily the night before Emily was killed, but that Emily did not show any signs of being
distressed and that she appeared to be physically and emotionally okay. Michelle did not recognize the name
“Jeremy Black” nor did she recall hearing Emily speak of this person.

After speaking to Michelle we spoke to another waitress identified to us as 1P/ Bobbie Sterling, DOB:
12-18-1952. Corporal Goto and I asked Bobbie the same general questions we asked of Michelle. Bobbie also
said that Emily appeared to be fine the evening before she was killed. Bobbie did state that she knew Jeremy
Black, but that she did not recall there being an issue between he and Emily. Bobbie said that she felt that
Jeremy just had a crush on Emily, but that this was not real recent. Bobbie said that Emily did not mention any
concerns she had about harassment or stalking. We showed Bobbie a picture of Duane Morrison, and Bobbie
said the man in the picture looked very familiar to her. We gave her a color copy of the picture to keep and she
said she would show it around to the owner and the other waitresses. "

_—
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PARK COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

CONTINUATION SHEET Case Report Number
2006001845.8
Initia! Offense Classification Subject Date of Report
Homicide S/ Duane Morrison 09-27-2006

Prior to going to the Cuithroat Café 1 asked Lieutenant Hancock about Jeremy Black. Lieutenant
Hancock, who had previously been the school resource officer at Platte Canyon High School, said that he
recalled Emily making some sort of complaint about Jeremy, but that she did not want to pursue any charges.
Lieutenant Hancock said he spoke with Jeremy and that there was no further problems.

End of report.
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10/27/2006 PARK COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

~~0:19:08AM ORI #: CO0470000
iTUS: ACTIVE - APPROVED OWNER: HARDEY G 9097
SUPPLEMENTAL OFFENSE REPORT 2006001845.9

Report Type Report Date/Time Reporting O_ﬁcer
INCIDENT REPORT 10/09/2006 HARDEY G 9097
Incident Type Incident Date/Time Originator (if different)
MURDER AND NONNEGLI | 09/27/2006 11:25:00 HARDEY G 9097
Occurred From Date/Time Occurred To Date/Time Arresting Officer
Location Address Beat Location Grid: X Y
Short Synopsis
I Additional Case Data
Case NO. Title Case Type Court File Date
2006001845.9
e Group OCA No. Case Manager Assign Date
. HARDEY, GLENN A 9097 10/09/2006 12:08
Crime Report No. Lead Procecutor
Copies Sent To Case Status Clearance Disposition
[ ACTIVE
Reviewed By Reviewd By Date
[Consolidation File No. Prosecutor Further Action
| Narrative Data
No. Description Author
i 2006001845.9 N HARDEY, GLENN A
o~
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~10/27/2006 PARK COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

20:13AM ORI #: CO0470000
TUS: ACTIVE - APPROVED OWNER: MULDOON D 3513
SUPPLEMENTAL OFFENSE REPORT 2006001845.11
Report Type Report Daie/Time Reporting Officer
OFFENSE REPORT 10/12/2006 . MULDOON D 3513
Incident Type Incident Date/Time Originator (if different)
MURDER AND NONNEGLI 09/27/2006 11:45:00 MULDOON D 3513
Occurred From Date/Time Occurred To Date/Time Arresting Officer
Location Address Beat Location Grid: X Y
PLATTE CANYON HIGH
SCHOOL
Short Synopsis
[ Additional Case Data
“" ase NO. Title Case Type Court File Date
16001845.11 .
e Group OCA No. Case Manager Assign Date
MULDOON, DANIEL D 3513 10/12/2006 13:24
Crime Report No. Lead Procecutor
Copies Sent To Case Status Clearance Disposition
ACTIVE
Reviewed By Reviewd By Date
Consolidation File No. Prosecutor Further Action
[ Narrative Data 1
No. Description Author
1 2006001845.11 MULDOON, DANIEL D
A
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PARK COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

CONTINUATION SHEET Case Report Number
— 2006001845.9
Initial Offense Classification Subject Date of Report
| Homicide/Suicide Morrison, Duane Roger 09-27-06

On September 27, 2006 1, Sgt. G. Hardey was assigned to the Platte Canyon High School for the day. At about
11:25 AM I had to leave to do an interview at the Bailey Substation. I arrived at the Substation around 11:30
AM. I was talking with Lt. Hancock and Dt. Franck when I heard a call come over the radio. Communications
aired over the radio that there was a man with a gun in the Platte Canyon High School.

Deputy Brigham, Deputy Lougheed, Dt. Franck, Lt. Hancock, and I ran out of the Substation and responded to
the High School with our lights and sirens activated. As we approached the high school I was the second car in
line. Deputy Brigham was in the lead. He went into the first driveway near the district offices. 1 went in the
second entrance and around behind the building to the west doors into the high school. While in route
communications aired that the suspect was in the English pod room 206.

Refer to my interview with CBI for further details.

Officer’s Signature & Nuriber Supervisor's Initiais & Date
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10/26/2006 PARK COUNTY SHERIFF' S OFFICE

4:09:14PM ORI #: CO047000¢

STATUS: ACTIVE - 4PPROVED OWNER: GAFFNER C 97+
SUPPLEMENTAL OFFENSE REPORT 2006001845.10

Report Type Report Date/Time Reporting Officer
INCIDENT REPORT H/11/2006 GAFFNER C 9115
Incident Type Incident Date/Time Originator (if different)
MURDER AND NONNEGLI 09/27/2006 11:41:00 GAFENER C 9115
Occurred From Date/Time Occurred To Date/Time Arresting Officer
GAFFNER C 9115
Lacation Address Beat Location Grid: ¥ Y
PLATTE CANYON HIGH
SCHOOL
Short Synopsis

[ Arrestees - Suspects - Offenders ]
F?mon ﬁ1 Person Type Person Name Date of Birth Age
I NAMED ONLY MORRISON, DUANE 7/23/1953
Sex Race Ethnicity DL # State
“air Eyes Height Weight SSN
110me Address City State | Zip Home Phone
Employer Name Oceupation
Business Address City State | Zip Phone
L Additional Case Data |
Case NO. Title Case Type Court File Date
2006001845.10
Case Group OCA No. Case Manager Assign Date
GAFFNER, CRAIG L 9118 10/11/2006 07:45
Crime Report No, Lead Procecutor
Copies Sent To Case Status Clearance Disposition
ACTIVE
Reviewed Reviewd By Date
teviewed By I y
: ‘dation File No, Prosecutor Further Action




Narrative Data
No. Description Author
1 2006-001845,10 GAFFNER, CRAIG L
L~~~
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CONTINUATION SHEET Case Report Number
a 2006-
001845.10
Initisl Offense Ciassification Subject Date of Repori
School Shooting Duane Morrison 09-27-06

PARK COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

On September 27% 2006 at approximately 11:43am I was advised by communications of a male party in the
Platte Canyon High School with a gun. We were advised that the male party walked into the School with a
backpack carrying enough explosives to blow up the School. One round has been shot so far in room 206. 1
advised Communication that I would be en route to Platte Canyon High School from the Fairplay area.

Deputy Deberry let me in the front doors to the high school by the Canyon Room. I proceeded down the hall
on the bottom level towards the main office. I went up the stairs to room 206. Upon arriving at room 206, I got
in a line that was behind Sergeant Detective Bonnelyckee who was negotiating with the suspect through the
door. We waited and negotiated with the suspect for several hours. Bonnelycke was able to get five girls out of
the room. As the girls came out they were saying that the suspect was sexually assaulting them. We continued to
negotiate.

Once Jefferson County S.W.A.T. arrived on scene, they took over negotiation and overseeing operations on
the room. During this time the suspect would no longer talk to the Officers. The two remaining girls would talk
for him. During this time no more femnale parties were released. When asked if they were goring to come out,
the girls finally said it would be over at 4:00PM. This alerted the Officers on scene. Based on the time line and
the threats involved a decision was made to make entry into the room in an attempt to get the remaining two
oirls out of the room and take the suspect into custody. Jefferson County S.W.A.T. led the team. The Door was
reached (See CBI reports).

Officer's Signature & Number Supervisor’s Initials & Date
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~=~10727/2006 PARK COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

“27:.08AM ORI #: CO0470000
ATUS: ACTIVE - APPROVED OWNER: MULDOON D 3313
SUPPLEMENTAL OFFENSE REPORT 2006001845.11
Report Type Report Date/Time Reporting Officer
OFFENSE REPORT 10/12/2006 MULDOON D 3513
Incident Type Incident Date/Time Originator (if different)
MURDER AND NONNEGLI | 09/27/2006 11:45:00 MULDOON D 3513
Occurred From Date/Time Occurred To Date/Time Arresting Officer
Tocation Address Beat Location Grid: X Y
PLATTE CANYON HIGH
SCHOOL
Short Synopsis
{ Additional Case Data

~ase NO. Title Case Type Court File Date

06001845.11
se Group OCA No. Case Manager Assign Date
MULDOON, DANIEL D 3513 10/12/2006 13:24
Crime Report No. Lead Procecutor
Copies Sent To Case Status Clearance Disposition
ACTIVE _
Reviewed By Reviewd By Date
Consolidation File No. Prosecutor Further Action
| Narrative Data
No. Description Author

1 2006001845.11 MULDOON, DANIEL D
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PARK COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

CONTINUATION SHEET Case Report Number
2006001845,
11
Initial Offense Classification Subject Date of Report
Murder

On September 27, 2006 1 was off-duty at my residence on U.S. Hwy 285 in J efferson Colorado at approximately

—_—

1150 when numerous Park County Sheriff's Office vehicles displaying both lights and sirens passed going
northbound.

I immediately called the Park County Jail Master Control to learn the nature of the emergency and not tie up
Communications with my curiosity. Master Controller Fred Boyce told me that there was an “active shooter”

situation at Platte Canyon High School.
I put on 2 uniform and drove to Platte Canyon High School using emergency lights and siren.

I arrived on scene at 1228 and contacted Undersheriff M. Gore who was Incident Command and located in the
parking lot between the high school and the middle school. While being briefed, Park County Emergency
Operations Manager Lori Hodges, inquired over the radio about bussing the evacuated students from the middle
school to Deer Creek Elementary School. Undersheriff Gore stressed the need to bave an accurate accounting of
the bussed students and [ moved to the middle school to assist with that project. I contacted Lori Hodges and
with her we told school staff of our need for 2 student roster and a careful accounting of students as they
boarded the buses. Office staff began to create the required lists. Evacuated students were assembled in the
gymnasium. An off-duty female Jefferson County Deputy who had walked in from the roadblock contacted me
it this time and offered to help. This deputy (first name “Cindy”) used to be an animal control officer for Park
County and assisted in the assembling and loading of the students.

 learned that some hostages had been released and Detective Corporal Amy Franck was locating all the released
hostages and escorting them to the ambulances on the football field. Detective Franck gathered some former
hostages from another gymnasium in the middle school and took them to the football field.

At one point I exited the front door of the middle school and noticed a young lady walking up the sidewalk
toward the front entrance. I asked her if she was a student and she told me she had just been released from
Room 206. 1 esco'r_'tg_i her to the football field and the ambulances. As we crossed U. S. Highway 285 she told

me her name was .

——
-

After turning " over to Detective Franck I contacted Detention Sergeant M. Jones who was acting as
scribe for Incident Command, which had been relocated to the football field. 1 learned from Sgt. Jones that
buses were en route to transport the evacuated students and the roadblock just north of the footbridge over
Highway 285 may be an obstacle. I drove to the roadblock and contacted Animal Control Officers B. Priestly, M
Sexton and T. Purcell who were manning that post. The parents who were at the roadblock immediately
approached and | gave them what little information I had. I requested that they move the vehicles to the side to
allow buses to enter and advised them that they would learn more if they were at the Bailey substation. They

declined 1o leave.

Officer’s Signature & Number Supervisor's Initiais & Date
| | Muidoon, Danie 3513 page | of 2
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PARK COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

CONTINUATION SHEET Case Report Number
2006001845,
11
tnitial Offense Classification Subject Drate of Report
Murder

At some point I returned to the football field and Sgt. Jones advised me that Incident Command might have a
lead on the identity of the suspect. I learned that two children of the possible suspect were in the school and I
returned to the middle school to attempt to locater ] “before they were transported.

I contacted Lori Hodges and she contacted teachers who moved the two students to an office room so they could
be interviewed by investigators.

Soon, Larry Brown (CBI), Deputy District Attorney Sean Paris and District Attorney Investigator Betty Royse
arrived and an interview was conducted. I learned that the possible suspect was a resident of Arizona and I went
to the parking fot to see if I could locate a vehicle with Arizona license plates. When I returned, I learned that

T icould visually identify the __ L .1 relayed the location of ~ to
Betty Royse and learned later that " was able to confirm that the!__ ~° was not the

suspect.

By this time the transport of the students had occurred and I was at Incident Command at approximately 1525
when the decision was made to make a tactical entry if the opportunity presented itself. Shortly after that at
approximately 1535 I heard an explosion from the high school and soon there were reports coming in of a

hostage injured along with the suspect.
I saw the first hostage delivered to the football field and soon I saw an injured hostage, later identified as Emily
Keyes, brought to the waiting helicopter and loaded for transport to a hospital.

After that I was involved in other minor tasks associated with the end of the incident until approximately 2000
when I left the scene.

Officer's Signature & Number Supervisor's Imitials & Date
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~10127/2006 PARK COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

21:10AM ORI #: CO0470000

{TUS: ACTIVE - APPROVED OWNER: FLINTG 9120
SUPPLEMENTAL OFFENSE REPORT 2006001845.12
Report Tvpe Report Date/Time Reporting Officer
OFFENSE REPORT 10/15/2006 FLINT G 9120
Incident Type Incident Date/Time Originator (if different}
MURDER AND NONNEGLI | 09/27/2006 11:40:00 FLINT G 9120
Occurred From Date/Time Occurred To Date/Time Arresting Officer
09/27/2006 11:40:00 09/28/2006 02:30:00
Location Address Beat Location Grid: X Y
PLATTE CANYON HIGH
SCHOOL, US HWY. 285,
COLORADO
Short Synopsis

R/O RESPONDED TO PCHS TO PROVIDE ASSISTANCE PER PAGE OUT.

[ Modus Operandi

BIAS MOTIVATION
ANTI-FEMALE HOMOSEXUAL(LESBIAN)

# RCUMSTANCE
~HER NEGLIGENT KILLINGS

.RCUMSTANCE ADDITIONAL
CRIMINAL KILLED IN COMMISSION OF A CRIME

CRIME
RURAL

GANG
OTHER

LEVEL OF FORCE
FORCE

PROPERTY ATTACKED
STRUCTURES-PUBLIC/COMMUNITY

STRUCTURE
INHABITED

WEAPONS
HANDGUN

WHERE OCCURRED
SCHOOL/COLLEGE
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Additional Case Data

Case NO. Title Case Type Court File Date
2006001845.12
Case Group OCA No. Case Manager Assign Date

FLINT, GREGORY § 9120 10/15/2006 23:13
Crime Report No. Lead Procecutor
[Copies Sent To Case Status Clearance Disposition
DA, PCSO ACTIVE
Reviewed By Reviewd By Date
Consolidation File No. Prosecutor Further Action

Narrative Data
No. Description Author

PCSO-N/ 20061545.12
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PARK COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

CONTINUATION SHEET Case Report Number
2006001845 ./ #

Initial Offense Classification Subject Date of Report

Homicide Emily Keyes (Juvenile Victim) 09-27-06

History / Investigation:

On September 27" 2006 at approximately 1251 hours, I received notification of an “active shooter” at the
Platte Canyon High School located on US Hwy. 285, Park County, Colorado. I responded directly to that
location from my residence in the Fairplay area.

At approximately 1330 hours, same date, I arrived at the southern most checkpoint located at U.S. Hwy. 285
and Park County Road 64. As [ exited my patrol vehicle I was met by Deputy Brigham and Sonnenberg who
began to brief me. They also advised that an order had been given that all additional police units were requested

to “hold” their current positions.

Per my SWAT and Active Shooter Training, I began to set up a “Rescue Team.” I found three officers who
were SWAT or SORT trained and did not have current assignments. I formed the composite “Rescue Team” as

follows;

1.) Cpl. G. Flint - SWAT / SORT / First Responder Trained
2.) S. Bargas — SWAT / Team Medic

3.) Deputy Sonnenberg — SORT Trained

4.) Deputy Brigham — SORT Trained

I ordered these individuals to report back to me with all their equipment and clear out a marked patrol vehicle
for a quick response. A few minutes later these officers were prepared to move and the team medic was
carrying a medium sized field response bag. I contacted the command center by way of the Information
Channel and advised them that we had a four-man team ready to accept assignments. This transmission was

acknowledged by the command center.

A short time later several buses overshot the turn to pick up students who were hiding on the hill south of the
Fitzsimmons Middle School parking lot. Officers were requested to assist in their evacuation and provide
security for them. Officers moved to a position near the southern most exit to Fitzsimmons Middle School on
US Hwy. 285 to cover the students and buses withdrawal from the area. After the buses were loaded, Deputy
Brigham was requested to escort the buses back to the drop off point. Deputy Sonnenberg, Medic Bargas and |
remained at the south end of Fitzsimmons Middle School awaiting further assignment.

Officers picked up a SWAT member from Clear Creek County as our fourth man. While interacting with this
officer, a sniper team from his agency reported finding a magazine to a rifle. The magazine was described as
being for .30 caliber rifle and fully loaded. This magazine was located on the hill on the west side of the high
school complex, approximately centered on the middle buildings. This information was being reported on this
officer’s Clear Creek radio channel. I reported this intelligence to the command center on the information

. channel. This transmission was acknowledged.

Officer’s Signature & Number Supervisor's Initials & Date
| | Cpl. Gregory S. Flint - 106 Page | of *
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PARK COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

CONTINUATION SHEET Case Report Number
2006001845
A Initial Offense Classification Subject Date of Report
1 Homicide Emily Keyes (Juvenile Victim) 09-27-06

Approximately forty-five minutes later, same date, officers were requested to search all motor vehicles on the
south and east side of the Fitzsimmons Middle School buildings for evidence of explosives and/or additional
weapons. The four-man team plus Deputy Carrigan initiated a search of these vehicles. Officers proceeded up a
row to the east side of school one vehicle at a time. The Clear Creek officer and I provided security while the
remaining officers searched the vehicles. Deputy Carrigan wrote down license plates of any suspicious vehicles

and reported them to the command center.

While clearing these vehicles officers were advised that Jefferson County SWAT Team would be initiating a
breech on the interior of the building at some point. Officers continued searching the vehicles located on the
cast side of the building. Officers were notified that it was five minutes to the interior breech. I moved the team
into secure position using a brick wall and alcoves on the southeast side of the Canyon Room Cafeteria to await

the breech.

The breech occurred and officers could hear a flash bang and several gunshots being fired. Officers then heard
numerous requests for medical assistance on both the information and tactical radio channels. I ordered a team

to move the most northern east entrance of the high school.

Rescue Team Response:

We were met in the lobby by Cpl. Wood and led straight to room 206 on the second floor of high school. 1
observed smoke and floating debris in the air. There was heavy damage to the ceiling tiles outside room 206. 1
observed several members from the Jefferson and Park County SWAT teams in the main corridor and pod
hallway. I observed several officers carrying backpacks, sports bags and bundles from room 206 to be thrown
from the building’s second floor. None of the officers in this area of the incident appeared to be injured.

As ] entered the interior of room 206, I noticed more scattered debris. I observed a white male in a partially
upright sitting position. The white male had some unknown gunshot trauma to his chest area and blood spatter
on the wall behind him. I visually scanned past the white male subject and observed a white female subject,

later identified to me as Emily Keyes lying in a prone position. I could see
e —————— R

e e e B _*Sgt. Brown, Deputy
Lougheed and ‘Tearn Medic Bargas all simultaneously approached Emily’s body. 1 secured Sgt. Brown’s
weapon so that he could go hands on to treat Emily. Deputy Sonnenberg was able to bring the stretcher through
the debris on the floor. Deputy Sonnenberg and I supported the gurney, while Brown, Bargas and Lougheed
assisted in loading the victim. Deputy Sonnenberg and another officer quickly removed Emily from room 206
and took her to the “Flight for Life” location.

I checked on the status of SWAT team members and the rescue team members as they recovered their medical
and entry equipment. I stood by until our members had been properly relieved or were otherwise able to leave

the scene on the interior of the school.

Officer's Signature & Number Supervisor's Initishs & Date
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PARK COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

CONTINUATION SHEET Case Report Number
2006001845
T initias Offense Classification Subject Date of Report
| Homicide Emily Keyes (Juvenile Victim) 09-27-06

Debriefing:

Immediately after the incident I attended a debriefing at the main command center. Myself as well as many
other officers were released from the crime scene at this time.

I responded to the Bailey sub-station to assist with the needs of immediate details. Iassisted in assigning
individuals to roadblocks, telephone answering and security/escort duties.

At approximately 2030 hours I attended a debriefing with Colorado Bureau of Investigation in the (B) gym of
the high school. This debriefing was to determine the level of your involvement in the critical incident and
possible future assignments. 1was released from any further investigation of this incident.

 returned to the substation to assist with the arrangements for critical incident debriefing and other security
assignments.

End of this report.
Officer's Signature & Number Supervisor's Initials & Date
Cpl. Gregory S. Flint - 106 Page 3 of 3_
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PARK COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

ITUS: ACTIVE - APPROVED

ORI #: CO0470000
OWNER: JONES M 3570

SUPPLEMENTAL OFFENSE REPORT 2006001845.13

Report Tvpe Report DateTime Reporting Officer
INCIDENT REPORT 10/18/2006 JONES M 3570
Incident Type Incident Date/Time Originator (if different)
09/27/2006 11:40:00 JONES M 3570

Occurred From Date/Time Occurred To Date/Time Arresting Officer
Location Address Beat Location Grid: X Y
PLATTE CANYON HIGH
SCHOOL
Short Synopsis

L Additional Case Data B
ase NO. Title Case Type Court File Date

06041845.13
se Group OCA No. Case Manager Assign Date
JONES, MONICA D 3570 10/8/2006 14:54
Crime Report No. Lead Procecutor
Copies Sent To Case Status Clearance Disposition
ACTIVE
Reviewed By Reviewd By Date
[Consolidation File No. Prosecutor Further Action
[ Narrative Data 1
No. Description Author
I INCIDENT REPORT PCHS JONES, MONICA D
———
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PARK COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

CONTINUATION SHEET Case Report Number
—_ 2006001845
.1 1nitial Offense Classification Subject Date of Report
| Incident Report PCHS 10/18/2006

On September 27, 2006, I was on duty at the Park County Jail, working as the Dayshift Sergeant when a call
came across the radio in the control room stating that there was a shooting at Platte Canyon High School in
Bailey, Colorado.
At approximately 1147, I received a phone call from Communications that a van was needed immediately at
Platte Canyon High School. I retrieved van keys from the key locker, proceeded out doors 3 and 4, entered the
van and proceeded to Platte Canyon High School. Icalled the vehicle in service and left the jail at 1150.
I traveled through South Park and proceeded up Kenosha Pass at which time I engaged the vehicles emergency
lights. 1 listened to radio traffic and found that there was an individual in the school holding students hostage.
I arrived at the parking lot of Fitzsimmons Middle School at approximately 1220, where I was directed by
Deputy Nathan Carrigan to proceed to the parking lot between Platte Canyon High School and the
Administrative Building. I went to the back of the parking lot behind Platte Canyon High School, which was
designated as the staging area for Incident Command, where I met with Deputy Jerry Brigham. Deputy Brigham
was monitoring the radio and beginning to scribe for Incident Command. At approximate 1225 Undersheriff
Monte Gore approached Deputy Brigham and myself, took control of IC and directed Deputy Brigham to
proceed with his duties while I took over as scribe for IC.
At approximately 1327 Sheriff Fred Wegener informed Undersheriff Gore to move IC staging area from the
back of the school to the football field across the street from the school.
- At approximately 1445, I was directed by the Sheriff to find Deputy District Attorney Shawn Paris. At this time
“7 1 left my post and went to the administrative building where I contacted Mr. Paris and brought him to IC at the

‘ootball field.
I continued as scribe for the incident until approximately 1600 when the Sheriff left the area to go to the school.

—
Officer's Signature & Number Supervisor’s Initials & Date
‘ Monica Jones 3570 Page 1__ of _|
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1072712006 PARK COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

22:20AM ORI #: CO0470000
TUS: ACTIVE - APPROVED OWNER: BONNELYCKE S 9075
SUPPLEMENTAL OFFENSE REPORT 2006001845.14

Report Type Report Date/Time Reporting Officer
INCIDENT REPORT 10/19/2006 BONNELYCKE S 9075
Incident Type Incident Date/Time Originator (if different)
MURDER AND NONNEGLI | 08/27/2006 11:40:00 BONNELYCKE S 9075
Occurred From Date/Time Occurred To Date/Time Arresting Officer
092712006 11:40:00 09/27/2006 11:40:00
Location Address Beat Location Grid: X Y
PLATTE CANYON HIGH
SCHOOL, BAILEY,
COLORADO
Short Synopsis
| Additional Case Data
L
1se NO. Title Case Type Court File Date
5001845.14
Case Group OCA No. Case Manager Assign Date
BONNELYCKE, SVEN C 9075 10/19/2006 09:10
Crime Report No. Lead Procecutor
Copies Sent To Case Status Clearance Disposition
ACTIVE
Reviewed By Reviewd By Date
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— CONTINUATION SHEET Case Report Number
2006001845/}
" Initial Offense Classification Subject Date of Report
l ‘ Murder Duane Morrison 09/27/06

PARK COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

On September 27, 2006 while at the Investigations office preparing equipment for a crime scene search, I heard
radio traffic come over a handheld radio in the office in reference to an armed gunman located at the Platte
Canyon High School and the gunman was holding students as hostages. It was further advised the gunman had
already fired his weapon while inside the school. After learning of this Detective Morgan and [ left the office
and began responding to the High School in one vehicle (Detective Morgan’s). While enroute to the school
dispatch further aired that the gunman made a statement advising he had a backpack full of explosives.

Prior to our arrival at the school, Sgt. Hardey requested the next two available law enforcement personne] to
respond to accompany him to the second floor of the school, Upon our arrival at the north side of the High
School, (unknown time) Detective Morgan and I met with Sgt. Hardey. and followed him into the northwest
entrance of the school and to the second floor of the building. After Detective Morgan took a position to cover a
doorway in the main hall, I met with Lt. Mark Hancock who was standing by room 206. Lt. Hancock pointed to
the door of 206 advising that the gunman and hostages were located inside. At this point Lt. Hancock requested

that I take over negotiations with the gunman.

For additional information pertaining to the negotiations with the gunman, refer to CBI Agent Rosa Perez’s
report based on an interview she conducted with me on September 28, 2006.

o~
END OF REPORT
—
Officer’s Signature & Number Supervisor's Initials & Date
BONNELYCKE #9075 Page | of Z
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PARK COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

CONTINUATION SHEET Case Report Number
2006001845.1
S
Initial Offense Classification Subject Date of Report
Homicide Duane Morrison 9-27-06

On October 27, 2006 at around 11:00 am I (Animal Control Officer Sexton) was in the Bailey
Substation. The deputies, animal control officers and I heard the call of a gunman at the Platte Canyon High
School. The deputies responded to the call, and shortly after they left I heard a call for someone to bring the
ballistic shield. I took the shield with me in my unit and transferred them to Detective Franck at the school,
along with a handheld radio. After I left the school, [ heard instructions on the radio for Animal Control to stop

southbound traffic on Highway 285,

I found Officers Priestly and Purcell at a location near the school on Highway 285, where they had
stopped traffic. For the next hours we advised motorists to turn around and assisted semi truck drivers to turn
around. Many parents and a reporter from the Fairplay Flume began to congregate at the roadside. At one point
Sheriff Wegener radioed us and told us to keep the people on the side of the road and off of the right of way so
that they would not go up the hill toward the school. I understood that only emergency traffic was to be

permitted past our post.

The parents who were congregated at our roadblock asked us several times for information. Three males
in particular were loud and aggressive in their demands. They wanted to know if their child was being held
hostage. On at least two occasions these males said that if the sheriff didn’t come talk to them, they would break
through the roadblock, or that if the sheriff wasn’t going to go in after the gunman, they would (go into the
school after the gunman). Officers Priestly, Purcell and myself used verbal de-escalation techniques to talk to
these males, and to request that they stay where they were.

While some of these parents were asking us for information, a firefighter came to talk to the parents. He
was able to answer some of the questions we were not, and he indicated that he would come back with more
information. After he left, a male who had been standing in the group of parents received a call on his cell
phone. Then he came and told Officers Purcell, Priestly and I that his wife had received a call from a news
company, and they had told her that their daughter was one of the hostages. He told me his name was:

IP/ John Michael Keyes.

Keyes dernanded to be let through the roadblock. Keyes then made some comments about how he would make a
run for it through the roadblock. He asked me if I were a fast runner. I responded yes. He asked me how my
tackling skills were. I responded that they were excellent. Keyes was visibly upset, alternating between crying
and demanding to be let through. During these incidents I observed Keyes with his cell phone, which I heard
ringing. Keyes said that he had received a text message from his daughter and he read it to us. He said that it
said “I love you guys”. Keyes wanted to show me the text message. Several times he came very close to myself
or another officer. At one point he came up close behind Officer Purcell while her back was turned and I warned
him away. I asked if he was carrying any weapons on him. He responded that he was not. He then approached
me in a manner I felt was threatening and I told him to “get back”. Keyes retreated back to the other parents.

7~ Soon after that the firefighter returned and told the parents the names of the students that were hostage. As soon

Officer 's Signature & Number Supervisor's Initials & Date
l M. Sexton 9527 Page of
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PARK COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

CONTINUATION SHEET Case Report Number
—~ 2006001845.1
5
Initial Offense Classification Subject Date of Report
Homicide Duane Morrison 9-27-06

as the firefighter said the name “Emily Keyes”, Keyes broke into tears and sat down on the ground. Officer
Priestly radioed for a victim’s advocate, who arrived a short time later, talked to Keyes, then left again. Two
ATF agents arrived shortly and Keyes went with them to Incident Command.

As the afternoon progressed the people at the roadblock dispersed, went back to their cars, and drove
away until none was left. Under orders from the Sheriff, Officers Priestly, Purcell and I checked identification of
all persons entering the scene at our roadblock. About 8:00 pm we were told we were no longer needed and we
left the scene.

Officer’s Signature & Number Supervisor’s Initials & Date
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PARK COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
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CONTINUATION SHEET Case Report Number
2006001845 .-
Initial Offense Classification Subject Date of Report
1* Degree Murder Duane Morrison 09-27-06

4

o

Communications expected me to transmit emergency traffic only. At the Sheriff’s Office I inquired what the
nature of the emergency was and was informed that a shooting had taken place at Platte Canyon High School.

location directing traffic until approximately 2:30 PM. I then returned to District 1 because no deputies were

On September 27, 2006 I called into service at approximately 1:00 PM. I was immediately advised that

I immediately responded to District 2. Upon arrival in the general area of Platte Canyon High School at
approximately 1:30 PM, I contacted Sheriff Wegener over the radio to ask what he needed me to do. He directed
me to assist with traffic control at the intersection of Highway 285 and County road 64. I remained at this

patrolling that area.

End of Report.
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PARK COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

CONTINUATION SHEET Case Report Number
2006001845.17
1 Initial Offense Classification Subject Date of Report
1** Murder Duane Morrison 09-27-06

On September 27, 2006 I responded to the Platte Canyon High School for a report of a male with a gun
in the school. At approximately 11:55am I arrived on scene at the southwest entrance to the middle school.
Upon my arrival an entry team was entering the southern most doors of the middle school and there were
numerous children walking across the parking lot to go to a pre determined evacuation point. I Spoke with
Reserve Deputy Wheat and handed him my AR-15 to help set a perimeter on the south end of the building.
Wheat covered the doors from the Canyon room and the main doors of the middle school while I covered the
southern most doors and the rear of the middle school. Trooper Kenney arrived on scene and took perimeter
along with Wheat and 1. At an unknown time a blonde female exited the doors from the middle school closest
to the hillside. Trooper Kenney contacted the girl who identified herself as being just released from the English
room. Deputy Reynolds exited the same doors and then escorted the girl to incident command. At a later
unknown time Jefferson County and Clear Creek County Officers joined at the perimeter. Corporal Flint and
Deputy Sonnenberg arrived and began to form a medical rescue team. While waiting for a call for assistance
from the building Sonnenberg, Flint, and I checked vehicles in the parking lot for suspicious items and contents

within the vehicles.

During the incident I performed the following duties;

Monitored TAC channel and relayed information to Incident Command.
Provided assistance at roadblocks for irate parents.

Maintained Perimeter on south side of middle school.

Inspected vehicles in middle school parking lots.

No Further Information to Report at this time.
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PARK COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

CONTINUATION SHEET Case Report Number
— 2006001845.1
8
Initial Offense Classification . Subject Date of Report
Murder Morrison, Duane Roger 09-27-06

On September 27, 2006 at about 11:45am, I Corporal Jeff Wood was off duty and at my residence. 1
heard via my handheld pac-set, that communications aired a man with a gun at the Platte Canyon High School.

I gathered my equipment and responded to the high school with the emergency light and siren activated
on my unmarked patrol car. At about mile marker 218, at the south end schoo! signal light, I stopped my patrol
car in the northbound lane, got out of my patrol car and used hand signals to stop oncoming traffic. I told a fire
fighter that was in his personal vehicle to block off the roadway and let only emergency vehicle through.

Refer to my interview with CBI for further details.
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PARK COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

CONTINUATION SHEET Case Report Number
2006001845
:1 Initial Offense Classification Subject Date of Report
| Murder Morrison, Duane 09-27-2006

On September 27, 2006 I arrived at the Bailey sub-station at approximately 11:12 AM. Upon arrival I
entered the building and was speaking with Corporal Detective Franck about a case. I heard Dispatch air a call
over the radio at approximately 11:40 AM stating that a man was at Platte Canyon High School with a gun. All
officers in the sub-station exited the building and responded.

Officer Purcell and I left the sub-station in my vehicle and responded to the school. Upon arrival we
were asked to set up a roadblock at the north side of the high school on U.S. Highway 285 before the entrance of

the parking lot.

I was at the roadblock from the time I responded at approximately 11:50 AM until 8:02 PM. I was given
strict orders by Sheriff Wegener to stop all unmarked vehicles and check for identification. While at the

roadblock several parents were waiting for any news regarding the safety of their children.

At approximately 8:02 PM Under Sheriff Gore advised Officer Sexton and I to go home and we left the
area. There is no other information available at this time. End of report.

N
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PARK COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

CONTINUATION SHEET Case Report Number
a 2006001845
Initial Offense Classification Subject Date of Report
l Agency Assist Morrison, Duane 09-27-2006

On September 27" 2006 at approximately 11:40 am myself along with Officer Sexton and Officer
Priestly were at the sub-station in Bailey. Communications aired a call over the radio about a gunman in the
school. All three of us went to Highway 285 approximately v+ mile from the high school and began turning
southbound traffic around back toward Bailey. We were instructed not to let anyone but emergency personnel
through. We were also instructed that if the person was not in uniform to make sure we asked to see a badge. I
stayed at that post doing traffic control until approximately 6:00 pm. Officer Sexton and Officer Priestly stayed
at the school to continue directing traffic. There is no more information at this time. End of Report.
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PARK COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

— CONTINUATION SHEET Case Report
2006-001845.21
1 Initial Offense Classification Subject Date of Report
| Homicide Duane Morrison (S) 09-27-06

On September 27, 2006 at approximately 1600 hours I was asked to begin transcription of the TIP line, which
was set up by Quest and requested by Colorado Bureau of Investigation. I was asked to transcribe and update the
tip line every four hours and fax it to a phone number at Platte Canyon High School. I continued to do this until
CBI notified me to discontinue sending the transmissions to the High School and to begin sending them to CBI
in Denver. I continue to send them until I was notified that this was no longer needed.

1 have nothing further to report.
Officer’s Signature & Number Supervisor's Initials & Date
Sharon Clarke
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PARK COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

CONTINUATION SHEET Case Report Number
2006001845
Initial Offense Classification Subject Date of Report
Murder Duane Morrison 102306

On September 27, 2006 at about 1140 hours I was notified by dispatch of a hostage situation at the Platte

Canyon High School. I immediately activated emergency lights and siren and responded from Fairplay. 1
listened as dispatch aired information on the suspect such as he was a middle aged white male, balding, one shot
had been fired and he was holding several hostages in room 206 at the Platte Canyon High School. I continued
to monitor dispatch. I later heard information that the suspect had stated that he had a backpack full of

explosives, and that it was enough to blow up the school.

I was asked by dispatch who was in command. At this time I was unsure where the Sheriff was, I advised them
that [ was in charge of the incident. Iwas asked if I wanted the Jefferson County Bomb Squad to respond to the
Platte Canyon High School. Iadvised dispatch that I did. I was asked if I wanted their SWAT team to respond I

advised dispatch to put them on standby.

An unknown deputy who was on scene at the Platte Canyon High School radioed into dispatch and wanted to
know if they should begin evacuation of the High School. I intercepted this communication and ordered
deputies to begin evacuation of the Platte Canyon High School.

At about 1215 1 arrived on scene at the South end of the Fitzsimmons Middle School, (This is the same building

7™ as the High School.) I observed that several deputies had arrived at the same time. We immediately put on our

.0ad bearing vest and retrieved our AR-15 rifles from our vehicles.

I assembled a four-man entry team consisting of Detective Goto, point: Deputy DeBeberry, left flank: Cpl.
Greeley rear guard and myself on right flank. Detective Goto was assigned point as he had been previously
assigned to the Platte Canyon High School as their School Resource Officer. I knew he had a better knowledge
of the School than the rest of us. We were unable to enter the South entrance of the school because the door
was locked. I ordered Reserve Deputy Wheat, who was standing in the parking lot to, *“ Grab the Teacher that
was escorting children out of the parking lot, and get her keys!”

Reserve Deputy Wheat did so and we unlocked the door and made entry into the school. We advanced through
the school quickly in a four-man formation. We encountered children who were being evacuated and told them
to get out right now! As we proceeded to the second floor I observed Sheriff Wegener on scene along with
other deputies staged tactically outside of room 206.

I quietly observed Detective Sergeant Bonnelycke attempting to talk to the hostage taker inside room #206. I
observed Lt. Hancock on the East side of door covering Sgt. Bonnelycke. I quietly advised deputies that if any
shots were fired in the room I wanted to make an immediate entry into the room and engage the hostage taker.
As for now it appeared negations were going well. [ began to quietly inquire if anyone had breaching tools.

At this time I was notified that Sheriff Wegener wanted me in the hallway. I met him in the hallway where he

— asked me to take over and coordinate Incident Command. 1 briefly asked the Sheriff about the need to make
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PARK COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

CONTINUATION SHEET Case Report Number
2006001845
Initial Offense Classification Subject Date of Repon
Murder Duane Morrison 102306

immediate entry into the room if any shots were fired. The Sheriff advised me he actually had the key and could
make an immediate entry if necessary. I then left the school and contacted Deputy Brigham at his vehicle at
the North Side of the Platte Canyon High School. I relieved him and took over Incident Command at around
1225 hours. I notified dispatch that I had relieved Deputy Brigham and that [ was now the Incident Commander.
Sergeant Monica Jones was already at the incident command and was acting as a scribe. I continued to utilize

her in that position,

I was approached by Jeff Davis, Chief of the Platte Canyon Fire Department, and advised that he had set up his
Incident Command on the South end of the football field. I was also notified that he had a flight for life on
scene incase we needed it. I thanked him for his efforts. I thought that the Chiefs Incident Command location
was superior to our present location, as I felt we were too close to the school. I remembered the hostage taker

had reported he had explosives.

I did observe a ,leave the school. I called her over to my location and questioned her. [ found
that she had been a hostage, I questioned her concemning the hostage taker and specificaily if he had been wiring
the room with explosives or placing any kind of plastic explosive in or around the room. I was informed that
the hostage taker was molesting all of the girls in the room, and that he had a handgun. The girl advised me that
“™ he was not wiring anything or doing anything with putty. The girl informed me that he had thrown his backpack
oward one end of the room and did not seem to be paying too much attention to it. I asked her if she thought he
had explosives in the backpack. She informed me she didn’t think so. I the allowed her to go with Detective
Amy Franck to a safer location where she could be further debrief.

At about this time Lt. Muldoon arrived on scene where he assisted me with Incident Command. [ received a
request from dispatch. They wanted to know if they could start sending busses. I advised them to go ahead. I
requested that they ACCOUNT for every child.

Sheriff Wegener came out of the School and asked me to relocate to the Incident Command at the football field.
I followed the directive and drove Sergeant Jones and myself to the football field. There I met with the
Jefferson County Sheriff’s Command Staff and others who were arriving. At this time I began to coordinate
with Jefferson County and our District Attorney’s Deputies to take in information and make coordinated

decisions on the current situation.

I stayed close to Jefferson County as their communications were superior to our own and we were able to obtain
up to the instant information from their SWAT commanders in the school. The hostage taker was releasing a
hostage approximately every 30-40 minutes. We began to have information relayed to us that indicated the level
of violence against the hostages was increasing. We conferred with District Attorney Molly Chilson and Deputy
District Attorney Sean Paris to ascertain their opinion on breaching the door, lethal force and performing a
rescue. District Attorney Molly Chilson gave us the go-ahead.

f‘n
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I received several cell phone calls from individuals around the area offering assistance. Joe Morales, the
Director of Public Safety for the State of Colorado called and offered assistance. I requested additional

Troopers for traffic control and later assistance.

Sgt. Bonnelycke was continuing to negotiate with the hostage taker, however at this time we learned that Sgt.
Bonnelycke was only able to obtain responses from the hostages. The hostage taker had stopped talking.
Meanwhile S.W.A.T. were continuing to set up for a tactical entry and preparing the door and wall for a breech.
At approximately 1530 hours word was relayed to us that the hostage taker was making statements that the
situation was going to be over at 4:00 p.m. We were very concerned by this; Sheriff Wegener, Sheriff Mink, his
Command Staff, and I conferred on this information. The unanimous decision was made that we could not wait.
We were additionally advised that the molestation of on the two remaining hostages was intensifying, and the
hostage taker had stopped releasing hostages. Our joint recommendation to Sheriff Wegener was that we could
not wait until the 4:00 p.m. deadline and we needed to make an immediate breech in an attempt to rescue the
two remaining hostages. My personal opinion was that the hostage taker was going to murder the two hostages
and then kill himself at or around 4:00 p.m. Based on the interview by the one hostage I spoken with earlier
with I did not feel he had explosives in his backpack.

Although we made the recommendation, this was Sheriff Wegener’s call. Sheriff Wegener made the right
jecision and ordered the breech in an attempt to rescue the two remaining hostages. A few minutes later we
heard a loud explosion and a few moments later we received information that the hostage taker was down and

one of the hostages was down.

The injured hostage, Emily Keyes was rushed to the football field and placed on a Flight for Life Helicopter,
where she was airlifted to a hospital in Denver.

I made arrangements with the Jefferson County Sheriff’s Office for one of their deputies to transport Emily’s
Parents to the hospital. I then walked over to Mr. Keyes’ location. He was on the football field bleachers. I
introduced myself to him and informed him that his daughter had sustained a gunshot wound, and was going to
be transported to a hospital in Denver. Mr. Keyes asked me where Emily had been shot. I told him she had
been shot in the head. I told him how sorry I was. I told Mr. Keyes I had made arrangements to have him and

his wife transported to the hospital where Emily was being taken. --

I reported back to the Incident Command Center where Sheriff Wegener called all of our staff together, he
thanked everyone for what they did and dismissed us.

I received requests from our S.W. A.T. team to go back into the school and insure it was clear, and to make sure
that all the children had been evacuated. I authorized the request. [ also wanted the Jefferson County Bomb
Squad to Search the school for any explosives.
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I responded to the school and left word with Sgt. Mike Brown to stay on scene and advised him to tell Lt.
Hancock that I placed him in charge of incident command at this time. Lt. Hancock was clearing the school and
due to our poor communications I was unable to contact him directly.

I responded to the Bailey sub-station where I met with Sheriff Wegener and others to determine and assist with
the mountain of the follow up that was needed on this incident. At this time we met with Joe Morales. 1
requested assistance from CBI and asked that they be assigned to lead in the investigation. Mr. Morales
indicated he would pull Agents from around the State to assist us with the follow up investigation.

I continued to work with other agencies and attended a meeting at the school later that evening. I thanked all the
other agencies for all their help and assistance. I formally identified the Colorado Bureau of Investigation as the
agency who would lead this investigation. Iadvised everyone that this was Sheriff Wegener’s and my decision.

I met with Park County Attorney Steve Groome and Joe Morales to discuss the day’s events. After this I went
to the crime scene. I did not actually enter the room, but inquired about getting a picture of Duane Morrison. I
felt we needed to release a picture to the press the next day.

Two teachers then asked me if I could give them a ride to their residences, which I did. I then drove home and
~ent off duty.

Overview!:

These events were some of the worst 1 have ever had to deal with in my career. I feel that everyone
performed outstandingly. 1 felt the assistance we received from other agencies was a blessing and we
couldn’t have done it with out them. I feel that the decision to enter the school by Sheriff Wegener was a

hard one, but the absolutely right one.
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11:29PM
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SUPPLEMENTAL OFFENSE REPORT 2006001845.23

Report Type Report Date/Time Reporiing Officer
OFFENSE REPORT 10/26/2006 GOTO Y 9114
Incident Type Incident Date/Time Originator (if different)
MURDER AND NONNEGLI | 09/27/2006 11:37:00 GOTO Y 9114
Cccurred From Date/Time Occurred To Date/Time Arresting Officer
09/27/2006 11:37:00

Location Address Beat Location Grid: X Y
PLATTE CANYON HIGH

SCHOOL

Short Synopsis

HRIGH SCHOOL SHOOTING/KIDNAPPING

Charges
Type | Section Description Person Charged Counts| UCR | NCIC
F 18-3-301 1ST DEG. KIDNAPPING - MINOR 1.MORRISON, DUANE 1 100 1005
F 18-3-102 1ST DEG. MURDER- WILLFUL KILL GUN 1 09A 0911
y Arrestees - Suspects - Offenders
on # Person Type Person Name " Date of Birth Age
1 NAMED ONLY MORRISON, DUANE 7/23/1953 53
Sex Race Ethnicity DL # State
M WHITE
Hair Eyes Height Weight SSN
Home Address City State | Zip Home Phone
~Employer Name Occupation
TRANSIENT
Business Address City State | Zip Phone
CRIME COMMITTED
[TYPE| F

ISECTION/SUBSECTION] 18-3-102

[DESCRIPTION] 1ST DEG. MURDER- WILLFUL KILL GUN
ISTATUTE CODE / ID| STATE F1

|{COUNTS] 1

[ATTEMPTEDICOMPLETED] COMPLETED

[CRIMINAL ACTIVITY] NOT APPLICABLE/UNKNOWN

CRIME COMMITTED

[TYPE| F

[SECTION/SUBSECTION] 18-3-301

|DESCRIPTION] 1ST DEG. KIDNAPPING - MINOR
ISTATUTE CODE/ ID| STATE F2

A<QUNTS| 1

TTEMPTED/COMPLETED] COMPLETED

RIMINAL ACTIVITY] NOT APPLICABLE/UNKNOWN
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Modus Operandi

[ 8145 MOTIVATION
UNKNOWN

CIRCUMSTANCE

CRIMINAL KILLED BY POLICE OFFICER, UNKNOWN CIRCUMS

e
CIRCUMSTANCE ADDITIONAL
CRIMINAL ATTACKED A CIVILIAN, CRIMINAL KILLED INC

CRIME
RURAL

GANG
OTHER

LEVEL OF FORCE
FORCE

POINT OF ENTRY
DOOR

PROFPERTY ATTACKED

STRUCTURES-PUBLIC/COMMUNITY

STRUCTURE
INHABITED

WEAPONS
FIREARM, HANDGUN

WHERE OCCURRED
SCHOOL/COLLEGE
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On September 27, 2006 at about 11:40 am, I was working on paperwork in the Investigations Division Office in
Fairplay in Park County Colorado. Detective Sergeant Bonnelycke and Detective Corporal Morgan were in the
office with me. 1 heard Communications air that there was a man with a gun in the Platte Canyon High School
and fired at a teacher. I also heard that the suspect was carrying a backpack full of explosives. 1 responded
emergent. 1 followed Detective Corporal Morgan.

As I approached Platte Canyon High School, 1 saw a long line of students exiting from Fitzsimmons Middle
School. These students had their hands in the air.

At Fitzsimmons Middle School, Undersheriff Gore informed me that he, Corporal Greeley, Deputy DeBerry and
I would enter the Middle School from the south entrance. We entered the middle school. I heard on the radio
that the suspect was in the English Classroom 206 in the high school. We advanced toward room 206. As I
started to go up the stairs leading to the south-end of the second floor, two students came running down the
stairs. 1 ordered the students, “Police Stop, Show me your hands”. | ordered them to stop and raise their hands
at gunpoint. The two students appeared to be shocked and very scared. The two students turned around and ran
back up the stairs. Deputy Reynolds grabbed the two students and escorted them out of the building. |
continued advancing toward room 206. 1 guarded a classroom entrance next to room 206 because we had
information that room 206 and the next room were connected together.

_saw Detective Sergeant Bonnelycke enter a classroom hallway leading to room 206. I heard Detective
Sergeant Bonnelycke start negotiations with suspect. I heard Detective Sergeant telling the suspect that he
wanted to end the incident peacefully with nobody getting hurt. I never heard the suspect reply. Sergeant
Hardey told me there was a window in room 206 that connected to the library where the suspect could jump to
the first floor. Sgt. Hardey reassigned Deputy DeBerry and I to the first floor to secure the hallway in case the
suspect made an attempt to escape the classroom from the window.

While I was guarding the hallway, Sergeant Brown advised me the SWAT team was preparing to breach the
door with an explosive. Sergeant Brown advised me to plug my ears. I did-not know what time I talked with
Sergeant Brown. After 30 minutes or so passed by there was a big explosion and two small explosions followed
by at least six quick gunshots from multiple calibers. I then heard someone’s voice repeatedly requesting
medical. Unknown medical personnel told me that he could not run anymore and asked me if I could deliver
their equipments to the scene. I grabbed a vital sign monitor and a defibrillator from medical personnel and ran
into classroom 206. [ handed the vital sign monitor and a defibrillator to a medical personnel in room 206 and I
stepped out of room 206.

After (V) Emily Keyes was removed from room 206, Lt. Hancock asked me to secure the crime scene and I
guarded the classroom. At about 4:36 pm, I let Bomb Technician Searle and Foley with Jefferson County
Sheriff's Office enter room 206. Bomb Technicians told me that they needed to clear room 206 for possible
explosives. At about 4:40 pm, Bomb Technician Searle and Foley left room 206. I guarded room 206 until

. agents from CBI relieved me.
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At about 7:30 pm, I was assigned to go to the CBI office in Denver as a representative from the Park County
Sheriff's Office while CBI executed a search warrant at the suspect’s last known address. CBI agents later
indicated the suspect was not living at his last know address, 1300 S. Birch Street in Denver. CBI agents asked
me to call two phone numbers possibly related to the suspect to find out the suspect’s current address. I called a
phone number in Illinois at 630-357-1741 with an address of 117 E 12™ Ave Apt 6 Naperville, Illinois 60563. 1
spoke with a female party who verbally identified herself as (OP) Carol Morrison (D.O.B. 07-06-1947). 1
identified myself as a detective with Park County Sheriff’s Office. 1 asked Carol if she knew or was related to
Duane Morrison from Colorado. Carol said she was not related to Duane Morrison and she did not know who
he was. 1thanked Carol for her time.

According to CBI agents, the suspect possibly shared an address, 2424 W. Argyle Place, in August of 1986 with
(OP) Mary Louise Morrison (D.0.B. 02-01-1926). 1 called Mary Louise Morrison at 710 Locust Street Fort
Collins, Colorado 80525 with a phone number of 970-482.7633. 1identified myself as a detective with the Park
County Sheriff’s Office. 1 asked Mary if she knew or related to Duane Morrison who lived in Denver area.
Mary said she did not know any Duane Morrison in Denver or in Colorado. 1 told Mary that she might have
shared an address with Duane Morrison in 1986. Mary said she did not know Duane Morrison at all. Mary
asked me why I was looking for Duane Morrison. I told Mary that I could not tell her the details of the case but
‘t was very important to find out if she was related to Duane Morrison. Mary asked me if this was a criminal

.~ nvestigation and I told her, “Yes”. Mary sounded very disappointed. I thanked Mary for her time.

CBI agents told me the suspect might have used Rodger or Garry as his first name. Iimmediately called Mary
back. I asked Mary if she knew Rodger Morrison or Garry Morrison. Mary said Rodger sounded familiar.
Mary said there was a family that lived near her house which had two sons but that was about 20 years ago.
Mary said she believed one of them was Rodger Morrison. I again asked Mary if she could remember sharing
the address with anyone in 1986 and she said, “No”. I asked Mary if she was related to Rodger Morrison and
she said, “No”.

CBI agents and I were unable to locate the suspect’s current address.

On September 28, 2006 at about 6:30 am, Detective Corporal Morgan and [ attended the CBI briefing at the
Platte Canyon School District Building. During the briefing that morning with CBI, we were told that in the
past a student at Platte Canyon High School by the name of Jeremy Black had made unwanted advances toward
Emily. CBI also advised us that Black may have been harassing Emily recently at her job at the Cutthroat Café.
During this briefing CBI advised that there might have been an instance involving Black in the past where he
molested Emily.

I researched Jeremy Black and Emily Keyes in the in-house database before I went to Cutthroat Café. I did not
find a report regarding harassment or stalking issue with Jeremy.

,‘\
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At about 11:05 am, Detective Corporal Morgan and I went to the Cutthreat Café in Bailey to follow-up on a
lead. Detective Corporal Morgan and I spoke with (W) Michelle Anderson (D.O.B. 04-28-1977), a waitress at
Cutthroat Cafe. Detective Corporal Morgan asked Michelle if someone stalked Emily in the past.. Michelle
said she knew Emily but Emily never told her about being stalked. Michelle said Emily talked about a group of
girls at the high school that Emily referred 10 as the “mean girls”. Michelle stated one of these “mean girls” was
named Michelle did not know last name. Michelle said if Emily was being harassed or
stalked, Emily would have told Michelle. I showed Michelle a booking photo of the suspect Morrison, taken at
Jefferson County Jail on July 11, 2006. Michelle looked at the photo and said she didn’t remember seeing the
suspect at the restaurant. Detective Corporal Morgan and I asked Michelle if she noticed anything unusual
about Emily the last time they worked together. Michelle worked with Emily the night before Emily was killed
amd that Emily did not show any signs of being distressed.

Detective Corporal Morgan and I spoke with another waitress, (W) Bobbie Sterling (D.O.B. 12-18-1952).
Detective Corporal Morgan and I asked Bobbie the same questions we asked of Michelle. Bobbie said Emily
appeared to be fine the evening before she was killed. Bobbie knew Jeremy Black, but did not recall there ever
being an issue between Jeremy and Emily. Bobbie felt Jeremy just had a typical crush on Emily. Bobbie said
Emily did not mention any concerns she had about being harassed or stalked. Detective Corporal Morgan
showed Bobbie a picture of suspect Morrison, and Bobbie said the man in the photo looked very familiar to her.
Detective Corporal Morgan and I did not find a connection between Jeremy Black and this case.

At about 4:30 pm, a CBI agent (I could not remember his name) called me and requested me to respond to 9600
West Colfax Ave. in Lakewood, where Morrison lived, to meet with ATF agents and CBI agents as a
representative from the Park County Sheriff’s Office while they executed a search warrant. The motel manager
evicted Morrison and cleaned out room 10 where Morrison stayed. There were security cameras in the motel
parking lot. 1 assisted CBI agents reviewing the tape from the security cameras. CBI agents collected
Morrison’s belongings and the tape from the security cameras.

At about 11:00 pm, I assisted Detective Corporal Franck in collecting suspicious male clothing in the closet at
Fitzsimmons Middle School Room 10. The clothes seemed out of place in an art classroom. I videotaped the
clothes. Detective Corporal Franck placed the clothes into paper bags. Detective Corporal Franck showed the
clothes to CBI Agent Grif and it was decided the Sheriff’s Office would hang onto the clothes because there was
a chance they could be from the teacher of room 10. I was going to try and find the teacher in the moming to
see if they were his clothes. I maintained custody of the clothes until later afternoon on September 29, 2006.

On September 29, 2006, after I attended a CBI briefing at 8:30 am at Platte Canyon School District Office. 1
asked a member of the school staff to provide me some contact information for the teacher in room 10 at
Fitzsimons Middle School. The district office staff told me (W) Rob Henry, art teacher & Athletic Director,
teaches in the room 10. The school district office staff gave me Henry’s home phone number and she told me
he did not have a cell phone. I attempted to contact Mr. Henry on the phone but he did not answer the phone. 1
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left 2 message for Mr. Henry to contact the Park County Sheriff’s Office as soon as possible and speak with a
detective. 1learned that Mr. Henry would be at the community church in the morning from unknown teachers.

At about 11:05 am, [ was dispatched to assist Deputy Hannigan in an old stalking, harassment and second-
degree burglary case involving (SB) David Shaffer (10-08-57) with a new lead at Platte Canyon Storage
located in downtown Bailey. I spoke with Deputy Hannigan at the scene and he requested me to take
photograph and collect evidence for the David Shaffer’s case. Deputy Hannigan told me that David Shaffer was
known to camp out in Bailey arca and leave his belongings behind. There were two couch pillows, three
pornographic video jackets, one yellow outdoor electrical extension cord, one hand saw and one small
Dustbuster handheld vacuum cleaner outside the storage building. I took pictures. I asked Deputy Hannigan to
book them into property as found items right away. This case is not related to Duane Morrison. On September
28, I read the letter sent by Duane Morrison to his brother. The letter mentioned about Duane’s personal
property and how they should be distributed. None of the items matched the items mentioned by Morrison in

his letter sent to his brother.

I went to the community church to contact Mr. Henry and he was gone. I spoke with other teachers who told me
that Mr. Henry went to Denver and would be back later in the evening. I was not able to contact Mr. Henry. 1
transferred the suspicious clothes to CBI in the late afternoon.

~BI had a lead that Morrison may have been at the homecoming football game played at Platte Canyon High
School Football Field. I spoke with Mr. Schmidt, Assistant Principal with Platte Canyon High School and
Coach for the high schoo! football team. 1 told Mr. Schmidt I was interested in any pictures and videotapes that
might capture the audience of the game. 1 asked Mr. Schmidt if anyone videotaped the homecoming game. Mr.
Schmidt told me the school videotaped the game but only the game and would not show any audiences. 1 asked
Mr. Schmidt for a list of his football players but he did not provide me with the list. Mr. Schmidt said he did
not know which families videotaped the games from the stands. I asked Mr. Schmidt to ask his football players
if anyone videotaped their homecoming game and he said he would ask his players. I have not heard from Mr.

Schmidt and any football players.

Detective Corporal Franck told me about threatening emails related to the Platte Canyon High School Shooting
received by a female in Aurora. Detective Corporal Franck gave me the contact information for the female party
who received threatening e-mails. Detective Corporal Franck gave me the female’s phone number. I contacted
the female at the phone number 720-949-0957 who verbally identified herself as (OP) Gloria Poole (D.O.B. 08-
17-1949) with an address of 13686 E. 14® Ave. #305 Aurora, Colorado 80011. Gloria said she spoke with
Detective Corporal Franck on the phone. Gloria told me she received very bizarre e-mails referencing the Platte
Canyon High School Shooting and Sheriff Wegener. Gloria said she didn’t know how she got the e-mails and
had already forward them to Sheriff Wegener and the FBL. Gloria said e-mails mentioned the shooting at the
Platte Canyon High School but did not tell me in detail. Gloria wanted me to investigate and prosecute
whomever sent these e-mails to her and find out why. I asked Gloria to forward me all e-mails she received
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with full header information o me as soon as possible. 1advised Gloria to contact her local police department if
she felt threatened by these e-mails.

On September 30, I received 10 e-mails from Gloria. Gloria forwarded me the e-mails she received with their
header information. Six e-mails appeared to be commercial SPAM, unsolicited RX online store advertisement
using current news topic as their subject line to get reader’s attention. Three e-mails contained one line of text
that did not make any sense. Gloria explained to me in her e-mail that 1 line text contain the word “erosive” and
she thought it was similar to “explosive” and another word “scopic™ was a reference to some kind of scope on a

rifle.

I called Gloria back and explained to her that six of bizarre e-mails she received appeared to be a type of SPAM
and three other did not cross the threshold for a criminal case. I again advised Gloria to contact her local law
enforcement agency if she felt threatened or in danger.

I have no further information, end of report.
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On September 29, 2006 at about 9:00 am I received a call at the Bailey sub-station regarding some
suspicious items found at a local storage facility. The reporting party told me he had found some items on the
ground outside his storage locker and he thought perhaps they were related to the incident at the high school.
The Reporting party identified himself as:

Jay Vanish, Youth Minister, Platte Canyon Community Church.

I asked Jay to remain where he was and not to let anyone in the area. I responded to the storage units
located next door to Platte River Auto and met with Jay. Jay told me no one else had tried to get into the area.
Jay showed me the items he found. I observed a blanket, some pornography videos, a small car vacuum and an
extension cord.

Detective Franck had asked me to respond to the school and assist her. I called Deputy Hannigan on the
radio and asked him to respond to my location at the storage units and secure the scene until a detective arrived.
I explained to Deputy Hannigan that the items found looked more like something we would find with a locally
known drunk, identified as David Shaffer, but it was reported as being related to the school incident and we
should treat it as such. I asked Deputy Hannigan to explain the situation in detail to the detective or CBI when

they arrive.

Later I spoke to Detective Goto regarding the storage units and he told me Deputy Hannigan had told
him only that the items where left by David Shaffer. Detective Goto asked Deputy Hannigan why he did not
handle the items from Shaffer himself. Detective Goto took pictures of the location of the items found and told
Hannigan to collect them for evidence regarding Shaffer not knowing the scene was to be treated as if it were
related to the school incident. I told Detective Goto what I had told Hannigan to explain to him and that he had
not done what I asked.

I advised Detective Franck and Sgt. Hardey about the situation upon arrival at the high school.

I have no further information, end of report.
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On Wednesday, September 27, 2006 at approximately 12:20 p.m. I was off-duty in Denver at C-470 and
University Blvd. in my personal vehicle when I received a cell phone message from my Daughter that there was

a “shooter in the high school.”

As a member of the active shooter contact team, I called Communications via cell phone and asked “Do we
have an incident at the school?” The Communications Officer informed me “Yes.” { instructed
Communications to advise Sgt. Hardey that I was en roufe.

I arrived at the Platte Canyon High School at approximately 12:50 p.m. and staged at the Command Post where
I met with Sheriff Wegener and Undersheriff Gore. At that time, I was dressed in casual business attire but was
armed and had an over-vest bearing insignia that identified me as a member of the Sheriff’s office, to which I

visibly affixed my badge.

At approximately 1:15 p.m., Undersheriff Gore instructed me to return to the Bailey Substation and accomplish
three tasks:

1) Be a point of contact for the parents trying to get to the High School. I was instructed to remain at the
Substation to relay information to the parents.

2) Establish an area for the news media.
3) Establish a roadblock to prevent further access south bound from the Substation.

I arrived at the Substation at approximately 1:20 p.m. Within about 20 minutes, I was informed over Bailey 2 to
instruct the parents at the Substation that children were being evacuated from the High School and relocated to

Deer Creek Elementary.

At 2:00 p.m., ] activated a pocket digital voice recorder. The following timeline was taken from my voice
recorder:

Activity Time
Recorder Started 13:59
| was informed to find Sandy Koch Wilmoth - ! was told she believed her husband .
was possibly the shooter in the school. 13:59
JeffCo Public Information Officer (PIO) "Jackie" arrived at Sub 14:00
| spoke to Sgt. Rhodes (CSP) said he would take Deer Creek Elementary (DCE) .
traffic and crowd control 14:01
JeffCo Deputies used their PA to make and announcement to find Wiimoth 14.02
| found Sandy Koch told her to standby 14:04
| made the announcement to Parents to meet w/kids at DCE 14:04
| spoke with Sandy Koch and determined she was Sandy Koch, but was not Sandy
Koch Wilmoth, and never used the name Sandy Koch Wilmoth, and had no 14:.08
~~| information regarding the shooter in the school.
Officer’s Signature & Number Supervisor's Initials & Date
C. P. Connell (R3) Page 1 of 4
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PARK COUNTY SHERIFF’'S OFFICE

CONTINUATION SHEET Case Report Number
2006001845
1 initiai Offense Ciassification Subject Date of Report
| Murder Morrison, Duane 10/27/06

I instructed Aux. Off. Beaman to take driver's ed car 10 Corrjmand I?ost at 14:09
someone’s request (no recollection as to who gave me the instructions).
PIO addressed the parents and reinforced them to 9o to DCE to find their children 14:10
PIO informed the Parents there were "No reports of Injuries;" "There are no Kids at 14:11
the school:" and that the shooter was hoiding two females :
PIO informed Parents that the two schoq!s had been evacuated and "there are no 14:13
injuries reported" and "The bomb squad is on scene at the schoo!” )
100 on TAC informed: "The buses are coming” 14:14
Other school buses are loaded at the High Schoo! and ready to go 14:14
100 to 126/127 "Get the buses going at the Shawnee Community Center" 14:15

| Sgt. Rhodes spoke with 100 on TAC saying he can take {quide) the buses 14:15
100 informed Sgt Rhodes the buses were ready to go 14:15
Det. Officer J Carrigan arrived on-scene to man road block 1419
Four school buses leave the Substation en route to PCHS 14:21
106 reported to 101 that a 30 cal clip was discovered 14:41
160 reported having a hostage with her, and asked 100 for a VA 14:48
Buses pass the Sub road block S/B on 285 en rout 1o DCE 15:04
[ was informed by someone to watch for a car with a person named © 15:04

L _,and if she passes the roadblock, discreetly bring her into the sub ’
A female Jeffco Deputy arrived in 2 marked Jeffco unit with a distraught female
identified to me as: L -, lescorted the car to the front 15:19
door of the Sub station.
Worley, Donna (DOB 10/05/48) arrived on scene and identified herself as chiid
investigator (CFl). She informed me that she had been “with that animal” at the 15:20

|_high school since noon. | directed her to Mary Pat Bolan (VA1) in the Sub.
Attorneys for PCHS (Kowalski, Stuart) arrived, and per 101, | directed them to the 15:21
Admin Bidg. '
CBI Agent Katsketlen, (phonetic) Ronald passed my roadblock 15:28
CBI Agent Reese, Colin passed my roadblock 15:29
CBI Agent Andrest (phonetic), Chris passed my roadblock 15:34
A vehicle bearing the Colorado Plate 145 HVE passed my roadblock N/B on 285 .
coming from the direction of the High School 15:35
CB! Agent Hyland, Kevin passed my roadblock 15:35
CBt Agent Schaffer, Christopher passed my roadblock 15:37
US Department of Justice Agent Lambert, Douglas passed my roadbiock 15:41
| estgblished a CSP chase car at my roadblock. The CSP car was at the Sub pull- 15:41
out just south of the substation. .
Deputy Brigham arrived at the roadblock in a marked unit. Brigham was dressed in
a tack vest with insignia that identified him as a member of the Sheriff's office. |
approached Brigham's car and asked him what he needed from me. Deputy )
Brigham informed me that "Brown walked up to me and said 'Per 100, you're going 15:42
home.™ Deputy Brigham entered the Substation and began assisting the VAS
handiing the phones.

Officer’s Signature & Number Supervisor's Initials & Due
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PARK COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
CONTINUATION SHEET

Case Report Number

2006001845

Initial Offense Classification Subject

Murder Morrison, Duane

Date of Report

10/27/06

o~

I

Twao plainclothes, badged, JeffCo Deputies arrived and announced they were
instructed to help "Jackie" the PIO.

15:44

Jerry Wilmoth (phonetic) arrived and desired to get through the road block.
Apparently Communications was aware of Wilmoth and his situation; | was not, and
did not aliow Wilmoth to pass. Jerry Wilmoth informed me that Rich Wilmoth was
"going to do something stupid.” | do not know even at the present time, the
situation surrounding Jerry Wilmoth, Rick Wilmoth or why Jerry Wilmoth needed fo
get through the roadblock or why Communications was aware of his presence at
the roadbiock. | did not permit Jerry Wilmoth to pass the roadblock.

15:45

CBI Agent Wilson, Mark passed the roadblock

15.47

Detention Officer J. Carrigan toid me that he was informed that a gurney was sent
in (to the high school) and “they pulled a girl out.”

15:48

| contacted Communications via cell phone and instructed Rob with
Communications to page 101 and inform him that Rich Wilmoth, who was in Grant,
and who had something to do with the chiidren still held at the school "was going to

do something stupid.”

15:49

Jerry Wilmoth left the substation area, and traveled N/B on to 285. |informed
Communication that Wilmoth left the area. Communications informed me that they
had been in cell communications with Rick Wilmoth.

1653

Kuilingburg, (phonetic} William, Colorado Plate 403 JPS permitted N/B through the
roadblock

156:53

| gave the digital recorder to J Carrigan to man the road block, and | went into the
Substation. | spent several minutes in the Substation speaking with Dept. Brigham
and the VA's that were in the Sub.

15:55

Carrigan permitted Diaz, Ben (PCFD) to pass the roadblock.

15:57

| returned to the road block, and admitted a passenger car with peopie | believed to
be the parents of one of the hostages.

15:58

Detention Officer J. Carrigan escorted Mr. and Mrs. Keyes out of the Substation to
an awaiting Jeffco marked car. At this point, the digital recorder may have been
placed on "pause” and references to time may be unreliable.

16:01

Smith, Gary and Skillman, Christopher US Department of Justice passed the
roadbiock.

16:02

100 announced over TAC that "all our team has been released.”

16:06

| gave Officer Carrigan the voice recorder and went to speak with the PIO. Inthe
interim, Carrigan permitted CB! Agent Wilmoth, Carl W to pass the roadblock.

16:07

| returned to the roadblock and informed Carrigan that 100 was scheduled to be at
the Sub in approximately 20 minutes.

16:10

A Red Cross Volunteer arrived at the Sub with reiief supplies.

16:15

The driver of a large TV van asked for permissicn to park in the Sub pull-off (south
of the road block), | assigned an Aux. member to ride with the Driver of the van and
ensure the driver did not go any further south than the pull off.

16:17

C. P. Conneli (R3)

Officet's Signature & Number Supervisor's Inivals & Date

Page 3 of 4

Rev. 6/98
N

Form: PCSO-




PARK COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

CONTINUATION SHEET Case Repornt Number
2006001845
Initia! Offense Classification Subject Date of Report
l Murder Morrison, Duane 10/27/06

J Carrigan permitted a vehicle to pass N/B through the roadblock. J Carrigan
questioned the driver and determined the driver had been at the school for a

considerable length of time. The driver informed Carrigan that he heard one of the 16:18
hostages had been killed. Carrigan requested that the driver not speak to anyone,

but leave the area.

CBI Agent Mitchekee (phonetic) Charies passed the roadblock 16:22
A passenger car approached me containing & passenger, (an.  _woman, who

was identifiedtome ast . the. ~ ——. | directed the car 16:25
to the Sub.

CBI Agents Alienholm (phonetic) David and Brown, Robert passed the roadblock. 16:29
JeffCo SO Nelson, Steve and Gog {phonetic) Richard passed the roadblock. 16:30
JefiCo SO Donnenback (phonetic) Daniel passed the roadblock. 16:30
CBI Agent Gregg, Krista passed the roadblock. 16:31
Sheriff Wegener arrived at the Sub. 16:33
CBI Agent Voltz, Daniel passed the roadblock. 16:40
JeffCo SO Dunno (phonetic) John 16:41

At this point, in time, unknown to me, the memory on the digital recorder was full.

e

[ remained on scene until the debriefing at the gymnasium at the Administration Building. During that time, I
passed several lJaw enforcement officers through the roadblock. Since I thought the recorder was running, I did
not keep a hard log of the entries.

 attended the debriefing, returned to the Substation and cleared, and called off duty.

1 took no further action.

Officer’s Sighature & Number Supervisor's Initials & Date
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Repori Type Report DateTime Reporting Officer
INCIDENT REPORT 10/31/2006 HUMKE D 9107
Incident Type Incidemt Date/Time Originator fif different)
MURDER AND NONNEGLI | 10/31/2006 13:30:00 HUMKE D %107
Occurred From Date/Time Occurred To Date/Time Arresting Officer
Location Address _ Beat Location Grid: X Y
Short Synopsis - )
HIGH SCHOOL INCIDENT
| Additional Case Data
Case NO. Title Case Type Court File Date
06001845.26
ve Group OCA No. Case Manager Assign Date
HUMKE, DAVE 9107 10/31/2006 13:31
Crime Report No. Lead Procecutor
Copies Sent To Case Status Clearance Disposition
ACTIVE .
Reviewed By Reviewd By Date
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[ Narrative Data
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PARK COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

CONTINUATION SHEET Case Report Number
2006001845
Initial Offense Classification Subject Daie of Report
1 Murder Duane Morrison 10/31/06

On 9/27/06 at approximately 11:50 AM, |, Reserve Deputy Humke, was at the Bailey Sub Station and
| was told by Sharon in the office that there had been a report of a shooter at Platte Canyon High
School. | was not on duty and in plain clothes. [ went to my personal vehicle and drove to the High

School.

{ arrived at the school at approximately 11:55 AM and contacted Corporal Wood on the north
entrance of the High School. Corporal Wood went to his vehicle and gave me a shotgun. |initially
took a position at the north entrance to the school. | then went to the south side and covered there
for approximately 20 minutes and then went inside and contacted Deputy Gaffner. We both went to
the second flpor where we covered the east side until Sheriff Wegener came out and instructed us to

go to the room where the suspect was held up in.

We set up outside and | covered the hallway while Sgt. Bonnelycke negotiated with the suspect.
Shortly after | arrived Sgt. Hardey came into the hallway and said he believed he had a shot from an
adjacent room at the suspect. | notified Sgt. Bonnelycke what Sgt. Hardey had said.

| continued to cover the haliway and directed the Jefferson County SWAT to the room as they
arrived. | observed Detective Bonnelycke negotiate with the suspect and the first female was
released and escorted out of the building by Deputy Reynolds at approximately 1:00 PM. She
appeared to be shocked and was not crying. The second female was released approximately an
nour later and was visibly upset and crying. There were two more females released shortty later and
escorted out of the buiiding. Deputy Reynolds told me that one of the females had said she had been

Shortly later one of the Jefferson County SWAT members told me that he believed the suspect might
be trying to get into the ceiling because he heard him stacking furniture inside the room. | went to the
room where Sgt. Hardey was located and notified him to be aware that the suspect might be trying to

get into the ceiling.

At that time Sgt. Hardey opened the door to where the ladder went to the attic area. Sgt Brown and
Cpl. Wood went up the ladder and cleared the attic. Jeffco Swat told me that Sgt. Brown and Cpl.
Wood were making too much noise and the suspect was getting irritated because he could hear this
noise. | immediately went to the ladder and went up to the top and told Sgt. Brown to come down as
he was making too much noise. He and Cpl. Wood came down and the door was secured.

The suspect continued to be agitated, as he said he believed the SWAT was still in the attic above
him. The negotiator assured him that there was nobody in the attic. The suspect continued to be
concerned about what he was hearing and the negotiator told him that the wind was causing the
shingles to rattle and that they were hearing the same thing in the hallway.

Sgt. Bonnelycke had taken a break, and a Jeffco negotiator took over for approximately an hour.

Officer's Signature & Number Supervisor's lnitials & Dare
I J. D. Humke R35 Page of
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PARK COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

CONTINUATION SHEET Case Repori Number
2006001845
i} Initial Offenst Classification Subject Date of Report
1 Murder Duane Morrison 10/31/06

When Sgt. Bonnelycke retuned to negotiate the suspect was much less vocal. Sgt. Bonnelycke was
talking primarily to Emily and was being relayed information from the suspect through her. Sgt.
Bonnelycke asked the suspect to release the girls several times and was not getting an answer. Sgt.
Bonnelycke was able to get the phone number of Emily's mother (303-903-2392) and the address of
3 who was the second hostage oft. ytold Sgt. Bonnelycke that she is a

T ~- . o . Atthattime Sgt. Bonnelycke spoke to her™ Jand she did
not say much back to him. Sgt. Bonnelycke then said that he would talk to Emily and have Emily
relay what . ___said because he could hear Emily better. Sgt. Bonnelycke asked the suspect if it
wouid be OK{ - ~yand did not get a response from the suspect. Sgt.
Bonnelycke asked the suspect to continue to help him and release the girls. Sgt. Bonnelycke said
that more time would not change anything and it was time to release the girls. Sgt. Bonnelycke
asked him why 4:00 woud change anything and the suspect did not appear to respond. This was a
approximately 3:30 PM, according to my watch.

Jeffco SWAT had set up the explosive device and | was toid that they might be detonating it at any
time, so | moved behind the steel doors to the stairs and continued to listen and secure the doors. |
saw the Jeffco SWAT member who was on the floor in the hall pull his eye protection down and it
appeared he was getting ready to detonate the device, so | closed the steel doors. About two
minutes later the device went off and it pushed the metal door open approximately 3 to 4 inches. |
~pened the door and went into the hallway. There was a great deal of smoke and noise, but through
the smoke | saw a female standing in the hallway in front of the room where the suspect had them
hostage. iyelled at her to come to me and she appeared to be disoriented, so | went closer and a
SWAT member pushed her in my direction and | grabbed her hand and teld her ta follow me. We
ran out of the haliway and down the stairs. | went with her until we reached the Jeffco patrol cars
parked on the sidewalk and told her to go with them.

| retumed to the high school building where | observed Lt. Hancock and two other deputies coming
down the stairs with backpacks. [ assisted in carrying the backpacks to the south side of the high
school where they threw them down the side of the hill towards Hwy. 285. As | was returning to the
building a Platte Canyon EMS Medic asked me what the situation was and | told her that | believed
there were two people down with gunshot wounds to each.

| returned to the second floor location where | assisted Sgt. Hardey in holding the doors open so the
£MS personnel could transport Emily through the doors and to Flight For Life.

I returned to the north side of the high school and met with Cpl. Wood, Sgt. Hardey, and Deputy
Deberry. | returned Cpl. Wood's shotgun to him and we were notified to meet with Sheriff Wegener
at the command ctr. We were briefed by Sheriff Wegener and he told us we were released.

| cleared the scene at approximately 5:00 PM.

| have no further information at this time.
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09/28/2006 11:00:00 ‘ 09/28/2006 11:25:00 . ;
Location Address Bea: Location Grid: X Y
PLATTE CANYON
COMMUNITY CHURCH,
PCR 64, BAILEY, CO - ¢
Short Synopsis
WHILE ON SECURITY DUTY AT THE PLATTE CANYON COMMUNITY CHURCH, 1 WAS CONTACTED BY A PERSON WITH
KNOWLEDGE OF AN EVENT PRIOR TO THE SHOOTING AT PCHS.
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1 WITNESS <NON-DISCLOSURE>
“jender | Race Hair Eyes Height| Weight | DL # State
.«ome Address Ciry State | Zip Phone
Business Address City State | Zip
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PARK COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

o~ CONTINUATION SHEET Case Repor Number
2006001845.27
Tnitigl Offense Clessification Subject B Date of Report
i Homicide 4 __ ~ 09-28-06

Historv / Investigation:

On September 28% 2006, I was assigned to escort and security duties at the Platte Canyon Community Church
located on Park County 64 in the town of Bailey. Sgt. West and Cpl. Angeloff of the Jail Division were
assisting me on this detail. Our primary duties were to escort family members into the church for debriefing and

to keep the media out.

While making a tour of the outer doors, I was contacted by a female party who identified herself as;

_ Jwas visibly shaken and asked to speak to me. We found a quiet corridor on the basement level of
the church and we began to speak. _ _ " Padvised that she had brought something up during the grieving
process and a “grief counselor” ask her to report that information to a police officer.

——

_ .. advised “T*ve seen him before. The suspect (referring to Morrison).” 1 asked her when?
o~ _  ___ “Isawhim; at the homecoming football game. Ididn't put it all together, until I saw his picture on
the news.” _ _ ™began crying and her body was shaking.

- _continued by stating; “I got there late, arcund 2:00pm. He looked right at me. I didn’t think
anything of it, he was wearing a blue and white sweatshirt. He had it pulled in real tight around his face. He
kept walking around the stands. Just looking into the stands.”

Based on my past training and experience.{_ reaction to the information she was providing me
appeared to be appropriate. Her relaying of this information appeared to be accurate and honest. I did have
some knowledge of the suspect’s manner of dress on the day of the shooting (09-27-06) and was aware that Y
jreport was consistent in part with that information. ' '

As to not taint any future in depth interview, I ceased any further questioning of her. I gained . __ =
personal information and contacted Cpl. Wood immediately. Irequested that Cpl. Wood relay this information
to the command center at Plarte Canyon High School.

1 advised that due to the nature and intensity of this investi gation, that should§ =7 Inotbe contacted in
a reasonable amount of time, to feel free to re-contact me. -

R/O had no further involvement with this witness at the time of this report.

- P RN
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SUPPLEMENTAL OFFENSE REPORT 2006001845.28

Report Type Report Date/Time Reporting Officer
INCIDENT REPORT 11/1472006 FRANCK A 9118
Incident Type Incident Date/Time Originator (if different)
059/27/12006 11:35:00 FRANCK A 9118
Occurred From Date/Time Occurred To Date/Time Arresting Officer
Location Address Beat Location Grid: X Y
PLATTE CANYON HIGH
SCHOOL BAILEY,
COLORADO
Short Synopsis
#
[ Additional Case Data
A
o~ . i
ase NO. Title Case Type Court File Date
6001845.28
ase Group OCA No. Case Manager Assign Date
L FRANCK, AMY M 9118 11/14/2006 14:21
Crime Report No. Lead Procecutor
Copies Sent To Case Status Clearance Disposition
- ACTIVE _
Reviewed By Reviewd By Date
[ onsolidation File No. Prosecutor Further Action
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| Narrative Data ]
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PARK COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

CONTINUATION SHEET Case Report Number
2006-001845
initia] Offense Classification Subject Daie of Report
Homicide Duane Morrison (S) 11-02-06

Officer's Signature & Number Supervisar's Initials & Dure
A. Franck #9118
! I %@, £ Toye e (ot 5

October 19%, I met with Chris Schaefer at CBI to see what the status of the investigation was. Chris said the
investigation was going well and mentioned he had some follow up questions he wanted me to talk to the
hostages about and was going to email the questlons to me. Chris also told me that he and Jim wanted to
interview' - and asked if I could contact. ___ ‘and see if she would talk with

CBI and when would she be available. Itold him I would speak with __ ____ when 1 interviewed the other
victims.

On October 20™, I spoke with Mary Pat Bowen and told her about needing to speak with the hostage victims
again for some follow up questions. Mary Pat told me she had to speak with the hostage victims about other
items so offered to set up a time frame for the interviews and to get consent from the parents to speak with their
children. Mary Pat was also going to ask the parents for their consent to interview the victims at school. I

thanked Mary Pat for her help.

On October 21%, I was at the substation in Bailey and spoke with Deputy Brigham. I asked Deputy Brigham
about how the information with David Shaffer and the items found at Platte Canyon Storage came about a day
or two after the incident. Deputy Brigham told me Jay Vanish found the items outside the storage facility and
called police. Deputy Brigham responded and thought the items looked suspicious and did not know if they
were related to Duane Morrison, I asked Deputy Brigham to write another supplemental to the report stating
how it was thought the items belonged to either David Shaffer or Duane Morrison. Deputy Brigham said he
would write a supplemental. As we were talking about the events at Platte Canyon High School, Deputy
Brigham told me he was the one who yelled atme stating' _~ ~ _~_was a hostage that was just released
and needed to be interviewed. I told Deputy Brigham I thought it was Lt. Muldoon who was telling me I needed
to interview ___',and Deputy Brigham stated no it was him. (We were across the parking lot from each other

and I just didn’t recognize Deputy Brigham.)

On October 23", I called Chris Schaefer with CBI and told him the information about the confusion of the
David Shaffer case. Chris told me David Shaffer was ruled out as having any information on Duane Morrison.

On October 24™, I received in my mailbox at the Sheriff’s Office a letter from the Department of Transportation
in Harrisburg, Pennsylvania. This letter was reference my request for information on Russell Landau the night I
was investigating the suspicious letters received by the Keyes family. The letter stated Russell Landau had a
valid driver’s license and there were no violations, medicals or report of accidents reference Russell Landau.
Also attached was a notarized letter stating the record sent is an accurate copy regarding the information I

requested.

Mary Pat advised she had the interviews set up for Thursday October 26™ starting sometime around noon and
she had contacted all the parents and they gave permission to speak with the victims at school. The only
exception was®_ ™3 she wanted to be present when we talked with __

:cv. 6/98 Form: PCSO-
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| Homicide Duane Morrison (S) 11-02-06

PARK COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

CONTINUATION SHEET Case Report Numbsr
2006-001845

Subject Date of Report

; Initial Offense Ciassification

On October 26, we had a snowstorm that closed the schools and the mountain pass so the interviews were
rescheduled for Monday October 30", Mary Pat Bowen attended the interviews with me. They were conducted

at Platte Canyon High School in Corporal Wood’s office.

On October 30™, I met with victims to ask them the questions CBI provided me. The guestions were: do you
recall Morrison looking through or attempting to look through any backpacks, purses or personal belongings?
The victims were asked 1o check their purses, back packs and day timers to see if there were any notes, business
cards etc. that did not belong to them. And the last question was would the victims expand on Morrison asking

for their first and last names.

The first victim [ spoke with was'@ " said Morrison looked through her backpack and’, _ __
looked through a light blue backpack she thought belonged to v ", Morrison wanted Emily to have a
cell phone and was telling the girls to call their parents. Emily thought there was a cell phone in™
backpack but didn’t find one. { ~ased her own cell phone and called her mom but the reception was
“crackly”. Emilyand_ " tried to call their parents but couldn’t get service. Emily tried using; ___phone
to call but again couldn’t get service. . ____3jmom went through her backpack and didn’t find anything
unusual. C:}said Morrison askedi” _ ~ “dand Emily for their dad’s name and when Emily told Motrison
her dad’s name Morrison said he knew Emily’s dad but didn’t say how. Morrison asked{___}if she knew
everybody’s name in the classroom and ¢ Jsaid just their first name. Emily was able to state everybody’s

first and last names of the students in the class. After that Morrison let . _go. Thiswasall’ _ __ 1ad to tell
me. . .

— ____3didn’t see Morrison going through anybody’s backpacks
or belongings but was told they could look for cell phones and get water if they neededit. _ __did not find
anything suspicious in her backpack. Morrison asked for everybody’s first name and some people he asked for
their last names. ___was not aware Morrison asked Emily and~ = __ Jor their dad’s name. This was all

—__ hadto tell me.

The next person I interviewed was s

I spoke with ___ ___ 3did not see Morrison go through anybody's backpacks or personal
belongings. __ ~+had all ready gone through her backpack and didn’t find any suspicious notes or cards or
anything that didn’t belong to her. After Morrison took over the classroom he told everybody to line up at the
blackboard. Morrison asked the students for their first and last names then released the students he didn’t want.
Morrison asked - “sand Emily for their last names and dad’s names. When Emily told Morrison her dad’s
name Morrison said he knew Emily’s dad but didn’t say why. Morrison let the other students go. ~ Jsaid
jt was just the last seven people in the room he asked for their first names with the exception of Emily and
Morrison never asked for any mother’s names. Thiswasall =~ 31ad to say.

1 s_;poke w1tI' o doesn’t remember if Morrison went through anybody’s backpacks.
' shad all ready checked her backpack and didn’t find anything that was suspicious or not hers. Morrison

—

asked everyone he came face to face with for their first name. Of the seven students left in the classroom,

-
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Morrison asked for their first and last names. Morrison asked Emily and ~for their dad’s names.
-\ told Morrison her dad’s name and then Emily told Morrison her dad’s name. Morrison paused but
didn’t say anything. © ~ s never heard Morrison claim he knew Emily’s dad. This was all™ had to

say.

I spoke tor____m__ _.next. Beforef, was released, Morrison and Emily were looking through backpacks
for cell phones. __ sthought they looked through " sbackpack for a cell phone. They searched
backpacks that were in sitting in the front of the room, along the left wall and second to the last row. Morrison
told the hostages to call their parents and tell the parents the hostages were going to be safe and nobody was
going to get hurt. Morrison was telling the hostages they were goin%t_o be let out soon. Morrison repeatedly
told police the hostages were going to be let out every halfhourbut |~ _ said that didn’t happen, T text
messaged a friend of hers,€__ oo Inhermessagel = tedti sayingtell everyonellove
them don’t forget. ¥ didn’t get the message until later that night.: _ 'said they tried to use the
telephone that was in the classroom but it wouldn’t dial out.>____ _eventually got a signal on her cell phone
and called her mother!: . 3told her, mother she was ok/safe and that she had to go. L miother was
saying what what. _ got two text messages from a friend of hers in Conifer,f_ _ 1. The messages
were' saying she heard what was going on and asked ___ if she was ok and to call her.© said she
hadn’t gotten her backpack yet so she doesn’t know if there is anything out of place. ~_ stated just recently
she got her wallet and school items returned to her. Morrison had the student< line up against the blackboard
ind was randomly asking for their names. ~ thought Morrison asked: _ ._fanéff\ sfor their last names.
After Motrison narrowed the students down to the last seven hostages he asked® ifor her dad’s name,
which' __stold him but Morrison didn’t say anything. When Morrison asked Emily for her dad’s name
and Emily responded John-Michaé Morrison mumbled something to the fact he knew J ohn-Michael. Morrison
never told the hostages his first or last name but used pronouns. Morrison told the hostages to follow him.
This was allf_’ ~ 1ad to say about the questions I had. However! =~ dasked me questions about the student
who lied on national TV saying he tried to save the girls.- ywas really upset with him. {_ asked some

general questions and I answered what I could.

. b was the only student I didn’t talk to that day because her mother wanted to be present and we
could not contact . 3o come to the school. Mary Pat said she would work with
and let me know when we could interview€ ___—=

Later that day Mary Pat contacted{ ~  3mother and we were scheduled for Wednesday November 1% at
8:45 am at the school. p ;

-_ I )
After the interviews I attempted to find" _ _was not at school Because she was sick.

On Monday évening, October 30" 1 received a call at home from Communications asking that I contact Sheriff
Wegener at his residence. I called Sheriff Wegener who told me that afternoon he leamned from the school that a
l “awas in the counselor’s office at the - :'and told
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counselor Alice O’Shea that her parents are friends of Duane Morrison. parents told her not to tell
anyone.. I thanked Sheriff Wegener for the information and told him I would talk with the counselor the next

day and forward this information to CBL. : .

On October 31%, 1 called Chris with CBI and told him about the information I received Monday night from
Sheriff Wegener reference! _ Chris asked I contact the counselor and get more information as to how

the disclosure happened and was! —__ credible when she spoke-with the counselor. Chris asked that I call
him back and let him know what I learned. :

That day I responded to Fitzsimmons Middle School and met with counselor Alice O’Shea. I asked what were
the circumstancesé_ Jcame into her office and disclosed this information. Alice told me it was the on
Wednesday the week before that, jcame into the office with another student who needed to talk with the
counselor. It was at this time' __ _ slurted out her parents knew Duane Mornson stanng her father and
Morrison used to work togethcr . reiteratedt” 5 Alice didn’t
question __ ,about this anymore, It wasn’t until Alice was at a staff meetmg on Monday October 30" when
Dr. Walpole told the counselors they don’t have confidentiality privileges with students and that’s when Alice
told Dr. Welpole about the disclosure by’ « Tasked Alice if she remembered what time of day this
happencd Alice said?, - _qwas in the office twice that day, once at 11:00 am and then 1:50 pm whenf, ‘3
came in with another student who was having problems. This is when' Misclosed the information about
Jorrison. I found out the Wednesday before would have been October 25“’ I thanked, Ahce for the

information.

I contacted Chns back and told him the circumstances oft.  __ disclosure. Iprovided him with¢_ _
parent’s names and address that I obtained from Corporal Wood. Ifound a date of birth forf ~  ~ Pand
gave that to,CBI. Chris said they would run a work historyon _____ "= io see where he worked and to see

if he in fact worked with Morrison. CBI has not at this time asked me to do anymore follow up with ™

On November 1% Mary Pat Bowenand Imetwithn ~ _ sand her mother at the school. Iasked
the same questions I asked the other victims a couple days prior. € __ Ydidn’t see Morrison going
through anybody’s backpacks. /hadn’t gone through her backpack extensively and offered to go
through it at that time but ! told her she could check later and if she found anything that didn"t belong to her to
please let me know. Morrison asked - “afor her first and last name multiple times. Morrison asked
Emily her name and Morrison said somethmg but' " “couldn’t hear what he sajid. Morrison asked the
students for their names different times throughout “the incident and asked Emily what Jname was.
When Morrison went to let! go she started to walk towards the door and Morrison called her back.
Morrison told her to crack the door and tell those guys (meaning cops) to back off. © == _sleft. ™
told me she saw Morrison earlier that morning and thought he was a parent. Ididn’t ask” . _.where she
saw Morrison. ____then asked me questions as to how Morrison got a gun to begin with and people like
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school. *~ __*asked about metal detectors in the school. Mary Pat Bowen and I told& 8 her

concemns were valid and gun control was a national topic and suggested turning her ideas about gun contro] into
something posmve and suggested she write the White House or a senator expressing her thoughts about gun
control. I told ‘_:)some people were for metal detectors in schools and some were not and it was an issue
with money as well. '___~_balso talked about a student,{_. - 3, who talked about guns and drinking
and driving and it made!’ _,jvery uncomfortable because she sits beside him in a class. Mary Pat and |
told . _“she should tell a téacher aboutf _  3comments and how they upset her and the teacher could
either separate them or talk tol__ ’ jabout his conversations with guns bothered . __

asked about the status of the investigation and I told her the timeline for the investigation to be complcted Was
roughly the 1% of December. ¥~~~ _ wanted to know what was in the suicide note written by Morrison. 1
told her I couldn’t reveal that information at this time andf. " asked when the investigation was over
would they, the victims, be told what the investigation revealed before it was released to media. Itold her that
would be up to the Sheriff and District Attorney about what was released to the media. I told her the best I
could do was look into it and confer with Sheriff Wegener, CBI and the District Attorney.

%
After I finished talking with = .Ifound out' _jwas in school and asked them to call her down
to the main office. I met with +telling her who I was and what I wanted to talk to her about. Itold
. __sthat agents from CBI wanted to interview her because she wasé§ ™ 3 lalsoasked if

Emily had any other friends considered to be best friends and . _3Inhentioned a girl who graduatcd last year.
‘o stated she was really only Emily’s best friend. : Jsaid next Wednesday, November 8%, would be
better for her for an interview and she preferred sometime in the moming. Itold, __ 73I would contact her

parents to receive permission for CBI to interview her.

That week Iagntacted and,”  eference interviewing\__ _3at school. After numerous phone -
messages; aid they wanted to cooperate and had no problem wnht ...speaking to CBI agents and
. :preferred her parents not be present. ‘

I contacted Chris with CBI and told him it was set up for Wednesday November 8™ at Platte Canyon High
School approximately 9:00 am for them to speak withy__ . . Chris said that would be fine and mentioned he
hadf _ __letter jacket he would be returning as well as Emily’s cell phone and asked if somebody
would be there to sign for the items. I told Chris Detective Goto would be working the school that day and he
could sign for the items. I also told Chris Mary Pat Bowen was going to be present should _.._ need
anything and I could not be there because I had SWAT training. Chris said that would be fine. 1 toid Detective
Goto about the meeting with CBI on the 8™ and asked Detective Goto to give Chris the remaining reports I had
reference the school shooting. Detective Goto was to turn over Emily’s cell phone to either Mary Pat Bowen or
Sgt. Hardey who would in tum give it back to the Keyes family.

During the last couple weeks, I have been asked by CBI agent Larry Brown to follow up on a couple of items.
Larry asked about a tip that came into the tip line by a person who stated Morrison raped her. Larry didn’t have
the day or time the tip came in. I contacted Sharon Clarke, secretary of the Bailey substation, who was
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transcribing the tip line and found the tip came in on September 28" but I cannot remember what time the tip
came in. Iasked Sharon if the tips had been saved to which she replied they had. 1suggested we copy the saved
tips onto a cassette and asked her to complete this task. At this point I was only interested in taping the tips up
to the point an anonymous caller claimed Morrison raped her. That afternoon, unknown day, Sharon called
back saying the tips from September 27" through Septembér 30" were gone. Sharon didn’t know what
happened to them and knows she saved all tips. Sharon thought perhaps when we had the snowstorm in
October, which knocked out computers, fax machine and the computers at the substation that perhaps the calls

got lost. 1asked that she contdct Barbie McBee with the county who handles telecommunications and see if
Qwest can check to see if those calls can be retrieved. 1 am currently working with Barbie reference this issue.

Last week I received another call from Larry Brown askirfg if any Park County deputies took & written statement

from - _ On November 7™ 1 sent a memo out to the two district Sergeants addressing if any
deputy took a statement fromk _____ == _ I have not heard from any deputy stating they took that
statement. Larry told me¢ anded it to a uniformed officer but had no idea what agency.

On Friday November 11 1 received a voicemail message frori Chris Schaefer. Chris wanted to know if I knew
anything about student(_ . ... . "y was the student who wentg ~ shortly after the

P .

shooting and said he something to the affect he tried to help the girls in the classroom then later saidy, ¢
about his involvement. Chris was reading the report from the agency that interviewed him and had some

conflict as to wheref ___ jwas that day. Chris asked if I could talk to "_7 and find out exactly where he was
the day of the shooting. '

On November 15, 1 worked a shift at Platte Canyon High School and tried to talk to o __Thadn’t

shown up for class that day. 1left the high school and completed my tour of duty at Deer Creek Elementary and

never talked tok .

On November 16™, I contacted Corporal Wood and asked if he could speak w_ith’”_ " about where he was that
day. Corporal Wood talked withf. __and +". __stated he never had contact with Morrison and wasn’t in
room 206 at all. 3 was in the computer area of that particular classroom pod, which was near classroom
206. :

At this time I have not been requested to complete any further follow up investigation for CBL
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On November 16™ Sgt. Bonnelycke and I met with Chns Schaefer reference the Platte Canyon shooting. I asked
Chris if they found out any information reference ~ ____, supposedly working with Morrison. Agent Jim
Fuller said they didn’t really find any connection when they did a work history onf " Chris asked if 1
could talk with*_sto find out if__  sactually worked with Morrison.

On November 287, 1 called the home telephone number of . » and spoke with his- I
identified myself and told' _ _3a call came on the tip line set up for the school that made reference to them
knowing Duane Morrison. ___told me some of that was true and some was not. 1 asked¥  otellme

what the connection was.

: "worked at® " in Aurora for fourteen years. - While working there he met Tony
Demo who isa brother-m-law to Duane Mornson t _and Tony are friends. Tony moved to Oklahoma in
August of 2006. Shortly after the picture of Duane Morrison was aired Tony called] and said he
was so sorry and said that Duane Morrison was his brother-in-law.

« _ said she might have met Duane Morrison at Tony’s w1fe s funeral approximately a year and a half ago but
couldn’t be sure. In fact last year Tony invited thef” - 0 go to the haunted house (where Duane worked)
but they didn’t go because{_ __heard the haunted house was pretty gross and her kids were too young. I asked

™ if she had a telephone number for Tony in case CBI wanted to talk to him. ,__ }didn’t have a telephone

number but thought her husband might. .. ._,and was currently out of town. ~  said when

she talked with - snight she would see if he had a number and leave it on my voicemail the next day. I

thanked . __ ‘or the information.

Before hanging up ~ mentioned that somebody was hanging out in a locker room at Evergreen High School
a month to a month and a half ago, before the shooting at Platte Canyon, and wondered if it was Duane
Morrison. Itold her I didn’t know but would forward the information to CBL

I called Chris and told him about the conversation with”  ,and what the connection was with the family.
Chris mentioned they recently found out Tony had moved to Oklahoma and Tony had a nationwide warrant for

his arrest for lack of child support payment. I told Chris I would be down Thursday to give him my report as
well as-our SWAT training notes and Corporal Wood’s training reference Platte Canyon.

At this time I have not been asked by CBI to follow up anything further.

End of report.
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Park County Sheriff's Office
JAIL

To: Under Sheriff Gore Via Chain of Command
From: Deputy J. Carrigan
Subject: September 27, 2006

Date; October 24, 2006

On September 27, 2006 at about 1200 hours, I; Park County Sheriff's Detentions Deputy
Jeremiah Carrigan; heard the report of shots fired at Platte Canyon High School broadcast on my
brother’s radio. After I heard the local news state that parents were to meet at the Bailey Substation
of the Park County Sheriff's Office. I then responded to the substation to volunteer in any way I could.
When I arrived at the substation there appeared to be only a few staff members working inside as
most other personnel had already reported to the schools. I immediately began answering phone calls
from news agencies, and parents demanding information on the events. At the time there had been
no information given to the employees at the substation, so I stated that deputies were responding to
an unknown incident at Platte Canyon High School. I apologized for the lack of information but asked
that they continue to call the su bstation periodically to check for updates.

After answering several calls, I was asked by an unknown victim’s Advocate to go to the Bailey
Salf Serve gas station to ask that the manager begin a running tally of items given to deputies or
riff's Office personnel that come in to purchase food. When I arrived back at the substation I
noticed that a large group of parents had formed outside the substation. Two of the parents were
walking on the side of the road towards the High School. I reported back to the Victim’s Advocate and
advised them that I had spoken to the manager at the Bailey Self Serve and that the tab had been set
up. I then made contact with the two adult females walking along highway 285. As I approached 1

was able to visually identify one of the partiesto be{ a parent of a student at Platte
Canyon High School. I then asked, nd the unidentified party to return to the substation

with me. Both women refused ané continued walking on the highway. I repeated my request several
times, stating that for the safety and security reasons 1 could not allow them to go to the school. The
parties became very agitated and continued to be verbally non-compliant, stating, "I had no idea what
thay were going through.” I explained to them that I did understand and that I had family members
at the school, but I still was required to perform my duties as a deputy. At thistime

became very distraught, and began throwing the items she was carrying at me. Her cellular phone,
purse and keys struck me in the chest and legs, but did not cause injuries. I pick her belongings up
and returned them to her, and again asked that she return to the substation. At this time she and the

other party complied without further incident.

return to the substation I began directing vehicies into the substation parking area
and performing various other crowd control measures. Park County Reserve Deputy Connell arrived
and took command of the roadblock we had established at the entrance to the substation. This
direction we began checking identification of any vehicle without and markings, regardless of the
presence of emergency lights. Detentions Deputy Baker and Auxiliary Deputies Steve and Randy also

arrived on scene and began assisting in the operation.

Upon my

This roadblock was maintained until approximately 2300 hours, at which time Deputy N.
~ -rigan, Auxiliary Deputy Steve, Auxiliary Depuly Randy, and I moved the road biock up to the
le marker 219 on highway 285. At about 0000 hours on September 28,

, Jredale Resort at about mi
2006 the auxiliary deputies were allowed to go home. Deputy N. Carrigan and I continued our watch



mile marker 219 until about 0300 hours. At 0300 hours we moved the roadblock to the entrance of
high school as Lieutenant Hancock requested. At approximately 0420 hours Deputy Hannigan

bd at the high school to relieve Deputy N. Carrigan and 1. At which time I left the scene and
eant Jones was made aware of my involvement in the

Lo

reported to the jail for my scheduled shift. Serg
incident and allowed me to go home to rest.

End O port

%

Jeremiah Carrigan




